Oswego County BOCES
Board of Education
W450 — Public Safety Classroom
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
5:30 p.m. Facilities Tour
6:30 p.m. Executive Session (If Needed)
Regular Meeting — Immediately Following Executive Session

WEDNESDAY

REGULAR MEETING May 14, 2014

Mog ok W oR

AMENDED AGENDA

CaLlL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATIONS

FaciLities REPORT - € & S COMPANIES

PuBLIC COMMENTS

APPROVAL Es OF THE ApRIL 30, 2014 RE BoarD MEETING

FINANCE
7.1 List of Bills Approved and Ordered Pald by the Internal Claims Auditor.

7.2 Financial Reports. Please see enclosures.
7.21  Treasurer's Report
7.22  Budget Status Reporl & Transfers Greater Than $50,000

7.2 Internal Claims Auditor Report. Please see enclosures.

7.4 Bids/Awards & Rejection. Please see enclosures
7.41 Cooperative Bid — Athletic Equipment and Supplies— Bid #814-3001
7.42 Cooperative Bid — Custodial Supplies — Bid #B14-0401
743  Cooperative Bid — Health Supplies — Bid #B14-0501
7.44 Cooperative Bid — Musical Instruments and Supplies — Bid #B814-2501
7.45 Cooperative Bid — HVAC Filters wilh Filter Consult Service — Bid #B13-0451

7.5 Resolution for Disposal of Surplus Equipment — May 6, 2014, Please see enclosure,
BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswege County Board of Cooperative Educational Services declares the

altached listing of equipment as surplus and authorizes proper disposal of such.

7.6 Resolution to Adopt the 2014-2015 Annual General Fund Budget. (Please see enclosure)
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby adopts the
Oswego County BOCES annual budget for the 2014-2015 fiscal year, in the amount of $46,038, 848,

7.7 Resolution to Approve Revenue Anticipation Note. Please see enciosure
Resolved by the Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Lhe Sole Supervisory District of Oswego

County, New York As follows:

Section 1. Revenue Anticipation Notes (herein called "Notes") of the Board of Cooperative Educational
Services of the Sole Supervisory District of Oswego County, New York (herein called the "BOCES”), in the
principal amount of not to exceed £5,000,000, and any notes in renewal thereof, are hereby authorized
to be issued pursuant to the provisions of Sections 25,00 and 39.00 of the Local Finance Law,
constituting Chapler 33-a of the Consolidated Laws of the State of New York (herein called "Law™).

Scction 2. The following additional matters are hereby determined and declared:



7.

10.

11.

12,
13.
14.

FInanCE (2]

7.7

8.1

8.2

Resolution to Approve Revenue Anticipation Note, Please see enclosure

{a) The MNotes shall be issued in anticipation of the recelpt of moneys expected to be recelved by
BOCES from the component districts of the BOCES for services and administrative and clerical
expenses during the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2014 {such moneys herein referred to as the
"Revenue"), and the proceeds of the Notes shall be used only for the purposes of paying the
expenses of the BOCES for said fiscal year payable from the Revenue in anticipation of which they
are jssued,

(b} The Notes are not issued in renewal of any other notes.
(c) The Notes shall mature within the period of one year from the date of thelr lssuance.
(d) Mo revenue anticipation notes have been heretofore issued in anticipation of said revenue,

Seclion 3. Subject to the provisions of this resolution and the Law, and pursuant to Section 50.00 and
Sections 56.00 to 61.00 of the Law, inclusive, the power to sell and issue the Notes authorized pursuant
hereto, or any renewals thereof, and to determine the terms, form and contents, including the manner of
execution, of such Motes, and to execute arbitrage certifications relative thereto, is hereby delegated to
the President of the Board, the chief fiscal officer of the BOCES.

Sectlon 4. The Notes shall be executed in the name of the BOCES by the manual signature of the
President of the Board, the Vice President of the Board, the District Treasurer, the District Clerk, or such
other officer of the BOCES as shall be designated by the chief fiscal officer of the BOCES, and shall have
the corporate seal of the BOCES impressed or imprinted thereon which corporate seal may be attested by
the manual signature of the District Clerk.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect immediately,

PERSONNEL

Resolulion to Accept Agreement With Roger Burch
RESCOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby accepts the
agreement with Roger Burch,

Personnel Actions. Please see enclosure,

RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent of Schools, that the Oswego
County Board of Cooperative Educational Services approve the Personnel Section of the agenda, effective
as Indicated.

8.11 Exresced

8.12 Resignation

8,13 Retirements

8.14 Appointments

8.15 Substitutes

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT

SUPERINTEND i

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

11.1 Potential Renaming of Buildings and Building Wings/Hallways

INFORMATION

BoARD ForuM / DISCUSSION

ADIOURNMENT



i Fro

MINUTES OF THE OSWEGD COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
REGULAR MEETING
April 30, 2014

The Regular Mesting of the Oswego Counly Board of Cooperative Educational Services was held on
Wadnesday, April 30, 2014 at the Osweogo Counly BOCES Maln Campus in Mexico, New York.

fr. Jobin Shelmidine called the mesting to order at 6:32 p.m,

Board Members Prasent; Eric Behling
Donna Blake
Casey Brouse
Kevin Dix  {Arrived at 6:39 p.m.)
MMatthew Geitner (Arrived at 5:36 p.m.)
Gregory Muench, Vice-President
John Shelmidine, President
Jael Southwiell
William "Dawve” White

Central Administration: Christopfer J. Todd, District Superntendent
Rossanng Bayna
Mark Lakountain

Other BOCES Staff; Roseanne Bayne
Giséle Benigno
Marla Berlin
Tracy Flieming
Paul Guget
James Huber
Alyzon Inman
Wayne Wideman

Officers: Melisza Allard, Districk Clerk
Kelly Wood, Treasurer

Attarney: Marc Reitz

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Facnimies REPORT

Dhstrict Superintendent Todd announced that Nate wouldn be at the meating this evenlng, but there |s a
need for bwo change arders to e voted on, Towrs of the capdtal project will once again be offered priar to
the next Board masting on May 145,

4.1 Resolutlon to Approve Change Ordars for Capital Project (Meage See [ndosures),
GE IT RESCLVED, that the Oswego Counly Hoard of Cooperative Pducational Services approves
Change Order Mo, AA-04 In the amount of $26,453.00 and Chanoe Grder No. Af-05 in the amount of
S103, 5530000 for JAG Ervironmentad, LLC for Asbestos Abatement for the BOCES Capital Project.

It was,

Moved by Donna Biake, seconded by Eric Behling, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Foucational Services approves Change Order No. A8-04 in the amount of $26,453.00 and Change
Order No. AA-D5 in the amount of $103,530.00 for JAG Environmental, LLC for Asbestos Abatement
for the BOCES Capital Project.

Vole an the motion: Ayes 7, Noys 0, motion carried.

PugLIC COMMENTS

MNone.

Arprovar OF THE MinuTes OF THE M ARCH 26, 2014
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

It was:

Moved by Casey Brouse, secondod by Donna Blake, that the Oswege County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services approves the minutes of the March 19, 2014 Regulzr Board Meeting and March 26,
2014 Special Board meoting as presented,

Mr. LaFountain informed the Goard that Jackie Hardesty's salary was presented wrong last month and
before the minutes are acted on it should be changed to $51,200.

Vate on the malion: Ayes 7, Nays 0, mokion carried.




redl e
April 30, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

Finance
7.1 List of Bills Approved and Ordered Paid by the Internal Claims Auditar.

7.2 Financizl Reparts. Please see endlosures.
7.21 Student Club Account Reports
7.22  Treasurcr's Repart
7.3 Dudger Status Report & Transfers Greater Than $50,000

7.3 Internal Claims Auditor Report.

7.4 BidsfAwards & Rejection. Please see enclosures
7.41 Cooperative Bid — Caloulators — Bid #B14-1501
742 Cooperative Bid — General Suppiies — Bid #B14-0201
7.43 Cooperative Bid — Transpartation Parts and Supplies — Bid #B14-1701

7.5 Resolution for Disposal of Surplus Equipment — April 9, 2014,
BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services declares the
attached listing of equipment as surplus and authorizes proper disposal of such,

.6 Resolutlon to Accepl Bonation from the Osweqo Transfer Station,
BIEE 1T RESOAVED, that tha Qswege Counly Board of Cooparative Edicatlonal Scevices heroby
apcepts the donation of one (1) broken ice maching, valeed at approdmately $200.00 once
repaired, from the Oswego County Transfer Station to our Aduit Education HVAC program, 1o b
donated once repaired to the Mexico High School Football program.

7.7 Resolution to Accept Donation from the Phoenix Central School District.
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby
accepts the donation of one (1) 1995 V& Convertible Mustang, valued at approximately $1,650,
from the Phoenix Central Schoo! District to our Career & Technical Education program. As there s
no title for this vehicle, it is being accepted “as is” for instructional purposed only and will never
be registered or sold.

7.8 Resolullon Authorlzing Participation in Ere | BOCES Bid. (Pleass See Enclosure),
WHEREAS, Tt is the plan of 8 number of BOCES districts in New York, to consent to jointly enter into
an agreement for SMART Technologies and,

WHEREAS, The Oswego County BOCES ks desirous of participating with ather BOCES

Districts in New York State in joint agreements for the softwareflearning packages and licensing
mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0, and,

BE 1T RESOLVER, That the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Education authorizes Erie 1
BOCES to represent it in all matters leading up to and entering inko & contrack for the purchase of
and licensing of the above mentioned software/learning packages, and,

BE IT TURTHER RESCHVEDR, That the Oswego County BOCES Board of Education agrees to
assume [ts equitable share of the costs associated with Erie 1 BOCES negotiating the
Agresmeants, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That tha Qswego Counly BOUES Board of Education agrees

{1} ko abide by majority decisions of the participating BOCES on guality standards;

{2} Erie 1 BOCES will negotiate contracls acoerding to the majority recommendations; and

(3} that after contract agreament, it will conduct all purchasing arrangements directhy with the
vendor.

It wras:

Moved by Gregory Muench, seconded by Casey Brouse, that the Oswego Counly Hoard of
Cooperative Educational Services approves 7.1 through 7.8 of the Mnance Section of the Board
Agenda.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 7, Nays 0, motion carried.

Mr. Matthew Geitner arrived at 6:36 p.m.



e Ger

April 30, 2014 Osweago County BOCES Regular Meating Board Minutes

Finance - ADDENDUM

L1

Distance Learning and Telemedicine Grant

HE 1T RESCHVED that the Oswego Counly Board of Cooperative Educational Services approves
the Distance Learning and Telemadicine Grant Agreement W0 purchase equipment fior Distance
Leaming Rooms in Oswege County BOCES component districs. This fund will provide funds
totaling $302,678 beyond the $152,322 matching funds required by BOCES and s component

districts,
It was,

Moved by Joel Southwell, seconded by Casey Brouse, that the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educational Services apjwoves the Distance Learning and Telemedicine Grant
Agresment to purchase equipment for Distance Learning Rooms in Oswego County BOCES
compment districts. This Tund will provide funds totaling $302,678 beyond the $152,322
ratching funds reguired by BOCES and s component districts,

Vote on the matlon:; Ayes 7, Nays 0, matlon carrled.

8.1 PERSONNEL

RESOLVED, that upen the recommendation of the District Supenntendent of Schools, that the Oswego County
Board of Cooperative Educational Services approve the Personnel Section of the agenda, effective as indicated.

Laaves of Absance
Huma !Fmgmm Position Effective Dote
Mactiowgal, Kisly Froeplionad Fducalion | epching Assistan AHI2004 - 5012014
Shaw, Kimberly Exceplionz! Educstion Teaching Assislant 4112014 - 5013014
Retirements
Huamea Pragrom Position Effertiva Dote
Hundick, Sherry Excepiions! Educalion Scheal Pepchulogisl TR
Densk, Saly Excepiional Caucalion Teacher of the Visualy Impained GI30/20 14
Sova, Theress Excepliona! Education Speech Tharapist TRTIENE
Appointments
Progrom Haimg Paslition Salory E#f. Dute | End Dote] Commants
Adigtt Cducation Dedna, Birgsha  [Capstone Insemship S5 e 0318204 [ O62nmaii4 Tat por lirasheat
Cayma, Danel H\VAL Subshibale Insbucior 1063 | hr THOTEE | OB T4 {as per imasheal
Jay, Mhostin Capstone Intamahip 58,00 | 03182014 | 0626014 fas porimesheost
Gapks, Sarmel  |Cepslons nfamship ER.00|fhr 0318720104 | DH2G1200 fas per imasheat
Business Office Rurdick, Slephaniz | Senfor Acoount Clerk S35 83000 05192084 | 05192045 gio be prosaded froin
S
Cerzer & Technical Education  [Balcom, Kely HOCTI Teshnical 700 iy 031204 | 05302014 14 days 25 por Bneshcet
Aszassmanis
Claytan, BobbiJo |[Consultant, Malk S1R4.00 iy 03312004 | 053022014 14 days 2= por Bnesncet
Acadamic Review I § e
[evea, Magarel  [Gorsultant, Math S164.00] iy (31014 | OSE0ED14 |4 days as per fmeshest
tesdrmic Review R [ o
Fychi, Fon fmaull;a_"lt. Malh _515{[)3 ey QG120 | D304 |1 deys a5 per imeshesl
pizademin Review , N
Crassroads Somnrs, Koy leathing Assistam £22.804.00r DH2LFI | DANGANE fincreased o 1005 aff,
Excepfonal Friucafon Craky, Bebeoca  |Curieukim Dovelopmenl $164 00} iday D70 | CRZ2014 | 10 days; b be adjusted
scconding to negofated
- Coilact
Gapne , Donna  [Home Tule 1500y QAFELZ0NA. | CRO0014 |B-10 hratwk a5 per
limashest
Trayet, Donnle Job Coach S8 AR e (RO [ DET00TS 10-25 hrsfwk a8 per
fimesheet
Instmachionst Support Services |Chiambertzi, [Repctor Slied Geant S400.00 ey QRAI0E [ 8AM2014 as per Uieshecd
Calhizen
Nelso, Poi Tochniciony Resource 710000 OriH2ii4
Cordinalor 5
Dswegn Counfy Teacher Genler (Mosher, |racy Wionkshop Prasenler S50 00¢hr Q3062014 | 06362044 |as per fimashest
Temaye, Telia  |Wodkshap Prasenier $50.00fhr 121 112013 | O53NAGE4 Jas per limasheat
AP Crant Goddberg, Kathnyn |Courst Dovalopar STAT0 My (HANAL [ OE2%20H4 |30 days masimam; a3 per
Fmeshoel
Fenn, Jesnifer | Gourss Duvalopar ST 00|y O | Ofetant4 |30 days maemum; 2a per
Fncshiol
Fiedy, fcborah  [Course Duvalopar FEA7.00] ey 032072014 | oneetant4 |30 days maxenum, 23 per
Erikishaal
Warkshedy Sludunl #100  [Woskshady Shuden] 51, r5]mr 041022014 | 062672014 |as per imeshest
Shedend #1108 |Workshudy Student S2.35|fhr OEHO4AIES | 06284 |as por Bmasheal
Stodent # 107 |Wiekslody Budeni §1.75mr (3t25i2014 | 06:26/2014 1 per fimesheat




el fire
Aprll 30, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

8.1 PERSONNEL (CONTINUED )

Substitutes
Instructional Technology
Abbass, Josspl B -
Operations & Maintenance
Beriin, Azron 8.2 0hr
Bennzth, Aleisha &3 24hr

It was:

Moved by Donma Blake, seconded by Joel Southwell, that the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educational Services approves the Personnel Report an the Board Agenda, effective
as indicated.

Yote on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.

Mr. Kevin Dix arrived at 6:39 p.m.

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT

.1
9.2
9.3

4

Polnts of Prde — Apell 30, 2014, (For Information Only)

Grant Writing Mewsletter — April 2024, (For Information Only)

Resolution o Approve an Overnight Field Trip — Skills USA,

RESCHVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby grants
approval for Skifls USA students to participate in the SKILLS USA State Competlition to be held at
Syractss, NY on April 23™ through April 257, 2014, Students will be staying in Syracuse at a hotel
to be assigned by Syracuse Conference Center, Students will be transported via bwo buses and
three vans and chaperoned by James Casamento, John DeSantis, Kathy Finnerty, Lori Giverson,
Craig Mahon, Missy Mabinger, Keith {KC) Jones, Lou Anne, Peet, Liza Prye, Richard Rainwille,
Margaret Rice, Ines Rovito, and Carolyn Petrocch. In the event of an uncertain situation, the
District Superintendent will have the discretion to cancel this trip.

It was:

Moved by Casey Hrouse, seconded by Donna Blake, that the Oswego County Board of
Cooporative Educational Services hereby grants approval for Skills USA students to participate in
the SKILLS WSA State Competition to be held at Syracuse, NY on April 23™ through Apell 257,
2004, Students will be staying in Syracuse at a hotel to be assigned by Syracuse Conference
Center, Students will be transported via bwo buses and three vans and chaperoned by James
Casamentg, John DeSantis, Kathy Finnerty, Lor Giverson, Craig Mahaon, Missy Nabinger, Kelth
{KLC} Jones, Lou Anne, Pest, Lisa Prye, Richard Rainvifle, Margarot Rice, Ines Rovlto, and Caralyn
Petrocci, In the event of an uncertain siuation, the District Superivtendent will have the
discretion to cancel this trip,

Mr. Shelmidine announaed that we bad four students place at the competition (2 First Place
Finishes, One Second Place Finlsh and One Third Place Finish).

Vote on the maotion: Ayes S, Nays 0, motion carriad.

Besalution to Approve an Cvernight Field Trip — HYS FRA Conferencs,

RESDLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Dducational Services hereby grants
approval for FRA students to particlpate In NYS FFA Conference to be held at Medina, NY on May
g% through May 10", 2014, Students will be staylng at the Quality Tnn in Batavia. Students wil
be transported via a BOCES DOT Inspected van and chaperonad by Instructor, Margaret Rlce, In
the event of an uncertain situation, the District Superintendent will have the discretlon Lo cancel
this trip.

It was:

Moved by Donna Blake, seconded by Eric Behling, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby grants approval for FPA stisdents to participate in NYS TTA
Conference to be held at Medina, NY on May 87 through May 10", 2014, Students will be staying
at the Quality Inn in Batavia. Students will be Vransported via a BOCES DOT Inspocted van and
chaperoned by Instructor, Margaret Rlce. In the event of an uncertaln sltuation, the District
Superintendent will have the discretlon to cancel this trip.

Vole on the motion: Ayes 9, Nays 0, motion carried.




el T
Aprll 30, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutas

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT (ADDENDUM)

9.4 Resglgtion to Approve an Qvernlait Held Trip — Miorant Education.
RESOLVEDR, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby grants
approval for a student in the Migrant Gutreach lducatlon Program to attend an overnight feldtrip
to be recognized with the Margarel Ralgy New York State Migrant Student Scholarship at the
Albany Marriott Hotel on May 15% through the 16", Transportation will be provided via a BOCES
DOT Inspected vehicle, In the event of an uncertain siteation, the District Supenntendent will
have the discretion to cancel this trip.

It was:

Moved by Casey Brouse, seconded by Gregory Muench, that the Oswege County Doard of
Cooperstive Educational Services hersby grants approval for @ studant In tho Migrant Outreach
Education Program to attend an owvernight fieldtrip to be recognized with the Margaraet Raley Now
York State Migrant Student Scholarship at the Albany Marriott Hotel on May 157 through the 167,
Transportation will be provided viz a BOCES DOT Inspected vehicle. In the event of an uncertain
situation, the District Superntendent will have the discretion to cancel this trip.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 9, Mays 0, mobion carried.

10, INTENDENT's REPO
10.1 Besolution to approve the Ceweop Counly School District’s Calendar for 2014-15. Please see
anclosure,

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services horehy approves
the Oswego County School Districts Calendar for 2014-15 as presentsd,

IE was:

Moved by Kewin Dix, seconded by Gregory Muench, that the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educational Senvices hereby approves the Oswego Coonty School (stricls
Calendar for 2014-15 a5 presented.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 9, Nays 0, motion carried.

Rebranding Update
Ms. Benigno announced that various surveys have been completed to get the perception of BOCES from staff,

external students/parents and stakehoigers. The Public Relations staff have been reworking ideas for @ name
and logo and will be presenting to the Board in the near future.

Cayuga Community College
District Superintendent Todd announced that he met with Interim President DeCingue of Cayuga Communiby

Coflege regarding some partnerships with their Fulton Campus. Mare will be shared with the Board soon, At the
very least both organizations will be partnoring on a single peblication to annaunce offerings.

CGR — Center for Gowvernmental Research

District Superintendent Todd announced that he and Shang Broadwell traveled to Rochester Lo mest with Dr.
Donald Pryor regarding a regional capacity study. Mr. Todd stated that he has requested a proposal for the
study from Dr. Pryor and he knows the cost will be significant, however, he will not ask the componant schools
far any money, Onca the proposal is receivad he will be looking for funding within the county.

Pulaski Superinten

Mr. Todd announced thal & search for a new Superintendent for the Pulaski Central School District is underway
with the annourcement of Dr. Marshall’s retirement and that he is the search consultant, Mr, Todd stated that
the deadline for applications for the search is May 307,

Grace Under Fire — Sharing of Seryices Conference

Me. Todd announced thal e had recently attended a local conference on the sharing of somvicos belween
arganizations and municipalities, He said he was glad to hear the presenter state that BOCES Is & great model
for sharing.

11. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

11.1 Second Reading and Approval of Board Polley #5212 — Reimbursement for Approved Expenses.
RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby accepts

and approves the Second Reading of Board Policy #5212 — Reimbursement for Approvecd
Expenses,

Ib was:

Moved by Gregory Muench, seconded by Kevin Dix, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services heraby approves the Second Reading and Adoption of Board Policy #5212 —
Reimbursement for Approved Expenses.

Vate on the motion:  Ayes 9, Nays 0, motion camied,



rurij B
Aprll 30, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meating Board Minutes

11. PRESIDENT'S REPORT {CONTINUED)
11.2 First Reading of Board Policy #6470 — Motification of Sex Offenders (Please See Enclosure)

RESGLVED, that the Oswego County Beoard of Cooperative Educational Services hereby accepis
and approves the First Reading of Board Policy #6470 — Notification of Sex Offenders,

It was:
Moved by Donna Blake, seconded by Kevin Dix, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative

Educational Services hereby waives the Second Reading of Board Policy #6470 — Notification of
Sex Offenders.

Vate on the maotion: Ayes 9, Nays 0, mation carred,

It wras:

Moved by Gregory Muench, seconded by Eric Behling, that the Oswege County Board of
Cooperative Educational Services hereby adopie Board Policy #6470 — Nobification of Ssx
Oifenders.

Vote on the moticn: Ayes 9, Mays O, motion carriecl,

113 CNYSBEA Annusl Mesting — Thursday, May 29, 2014 — The Lodge at Welch Allyn, Skaneateles
Ealls, NY

Mr. Shelmiding also announced that the CNYSEA Anncal Mecting |s Thursday, May 2%, 2014 -
The Lodge at Weich Allyn, Skaneateles Falts, NY and stated that Missy will need to have
reservations In by May 22" Anyone wishing to altend should notify Missy Mlard, Those
expressing an intergst In attending at the Board Mesting were: Donna Blake, John Shelmiding
antd Christopher Tadd. Others will get back to Missy if they decide to go.

USSION

Adult Education Advisory Commition
President Shelmidine thanked Faul Gugel for pulting together an Adult Education Advisory Committes. The
next meeting of the committes will e on June 4* 4t 9 am.

Administrative Budaet
President Shelmidine announced that the BOCES Administrative Budget had been approved with a vobe of B-

1 and all Board Members had been re-elected.

Mulll-Oce Pancake Bregkfast
Mr. Shelmidine thanked the Multi-Occ, Class for inviting the Board to thelr pancake Breakfast featuring their
ome made maple syrup.

SkillsUSA Stata Competition

Mr. Shelmidine announced that the SkilsUSA students had recently competed at the State Competition held
at the Mew York State Fair Grounds and we had Lwo First Place winners, One of those students will be golng
on ko the National Competition In Kansas City. The other student will not continue on because there Is not a
Mational competition in thelr area.

Mational Technical Hongr Society [nductions
President Shelmidine annaunced that NTHS Inductions would be held on Tuesday, May 6% &b the Mexico

High Schiool Audiiarium,

Pro-AP Information Meeting
Board Mamiber Dix announced that he had recently atiended & Pre-AP Informational meeting that was held
and he found it to be very infermational, He thanked Lori Kramer for holding the meating,

Executive Session Motion
It was:

I‘-_'!ﬂved by Josl Southwell, seconded by Fric Behling, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services enter into an Execulive Session for the purpose of discussing a personnel matter and
the District Superintendent’s Employment Contract.

The BOCES Boatd entered into a second Executive Sosslon at 7:22 pom. in the Public Justice Classroom in
the W-450 Bullding at Oswego County BOCES. Those in attendance were: Melissa Allard, Donna Blake, Eric
Behling, Casey Brouse, Kavin Dix, Matthew Geltner, Gregory Muench, John Sheimidine, Joel Southwes,
Christopher Todd and William White.

Yote on the mation: Ayes S, Nays 0, motion carried,
Mr. Todid left Executive Sessicn at 7:28 pun.




il e
April 30, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Mecting Board Minutes

Reqular Board Meetl
It was:

Moved by Gregory Muench, seconded by Matthew Goltner, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services adjourn the Executive Session and reconvene to the Regular Board Meeting.
Yote an the mobion: Aves 9, Nays 0, mofion carried,

The BOCES Board adjoumed the Fxecutive Session and reconvenad the Regular Board mesting at 7:40
..

Resolution to Apgrove a Memorandum of Understanding with the Director of Security
RESOLVED, that the Osweooe County Board of Cooperabive Educationzl Services hereby approves the
Mamorandum of Understanding with the Directar of Security as presented.

It was:

Moved by Kevin Dix, seconded by Donna Blaka that (ha Oswago County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services hereby approves the Memaorandum of Understanding with the Director of Security as presented,

Vote on the maotion: Ayos 9, Nays 0, mollon carriad.

Resolutlon (o Approve a Sslany Increase for the District Superintendent for the 2014-2015 School Year
RESOLVED, thal the Osweno County Bozard of Cooperative Educational Senvices hereby approves increasing
the District Suparintendent’s salary for a total combined salary of $159,500 {$43,499 NYS Portlon and
$106,001 HOCES Portion) for the 2014-2015 school vear.

It was:

Maved by Joel Southwell, seconded by Casey Brouse that the Osweoo County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby approves Increasing 1he Iistrict Superintendent’s salary for a total combined
salary of $159,500 {543,499 NYS Portion and $116,001 BOCES Portion) for the 2014-2015 schoo! year.

Yoke on the motion: Ayes 9, Mays 0, motion carried,

MEETING ADIJDURNED

It was:

Moved by Gregory Muench, seconded by Matthew Geitner, that the BOCES Board Meeting be adjournnd.
Vaote on the motion:  Ayes 9, Nays 0, motion carried.

The BOCES Board adjournad at 7:54 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Melissa A, Allarl
District Clerk




ﬂa;m?a ﬁwm?g-

BOCES

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd
District Supenntendg:::{ 7
FROM: Michael 1. Sheperd /7 <b—

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
SUBJECT:  Administrative Services Report for the Board of Education
DATE: 5/6/14

Enclosed are the following items for the Finance/Administrative Services section of the May 14, 2014
Board of Education meeting:

o Enclosed for the information of the Board is a list of bills approved and ordered paid by the Internal
Claims Auditor.

Treasurer,

» General Fund Budget Status Report as of April 30, 2014, as prepared and submitted by Giséle
Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, Printing, Public Relations and Special Projects,

» Cooperative Bid Award #814-3001 — Athletic Equipment and Supplies, as prepared and submitted
by Alyson Inman, School Purchasing Officer.

o Cooperative Bid Award #B14-0401 — Custodial Supplies, as prepared and submitted by Alyson
Inman, School Purchasing Officer,

= Cooperative Bid Award #B14-0501 — Health Supplies, as prepared and submitted by Alyson Inman,
School Purchasing Officer.

= Cooperative Bid Award #B14-2501 — Musical Instruments and Supplies, as prepared and submitted
by Alyson Inman, School Purchasing Officer,

o Cooperative Bid Extension Award #B13-0451 — HVAC Filters with Filter Consult Service, as prepared
and submitted by Alyson Inman, School Purchasing Officer.

Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects.
« Resolution to Adopt the 2014-2015 Annual General Fund Budget
o Revenue Anticipation Note (RAN) Resolution

Please contact me if you have any questions or require any additional information.

MI1S:mak
Enclosures



o AR AES VST LUE ] e, iy i d
ABBUT (e Uy FiSdEl] AUtEE S=2 JUBWSES SERWSINY Y. SEEYT J9ns, s
BE'RELEPL'TS N
04°0s (BB Pl
BEBEL EPEES B} L pueis Bumaayo pund [enden - 99y0 [elden qunossy JUEE 20} [EI00NnS
LEL100 120 N N LLO0 OMILCEIRILL WNIOY TS 2 FLIEMEND LELLOD
6L 100 BB L0 L5E N el Lhog B EROEEY STERON] D LOEIDEND SELLO0
S5 400 GELEB'ZS =] ap L1L0G VRN B RIoRI DY BDElL 2 FLOSIDESD SELLOO
ril L0oo QE9ELE &N am Lo BZUAICIH "BIBLa- o wLOEDEND FELLOD
EELLOC S5 BAE FErE L=l an L0 UCEO)TY KB D wLOZNEND SELLDD
ZELLOC R0 LE0'Z3S =00 aM 2100 o7 sEysIIng XEUED D pLOZMIEND ZELLOD
LEL LOG OL'ESS'LE =l o Lhog S| SRR ROESY ZIND O PLOZOED [R=18 A
O6L LDG A0 068'LS ] =l LL0g 10EEA 2 FROSDEND [H=TN B
GaL oG (- vy BN QM L10E JaursEal) BA00E Munag obsess 2 FLOSELITD BE LD
BALIOG  EEESAFES oN an L10C au) tong whisag g g o FOE - Trd o B aeliid
AL Log Q0T0EES = RSB, LLOC [aFER 2 FLCZSLeC A8LE0G
98LL0C Q0°BL0UES oN ap LLDC 02 NYHITz HdFS0r o FLCEZeEDiFG G55 k00
BELLOC a0 LER LIPS =] ap Lhog o W b= LTIV IRTREAE RS b o wloZedeo [=t=3a A u]
FELLOC DOTLSES oy ap L0 USROS D o FLCEEIRQ wHLEOG
ESLL0C S58LL'ELS on ap L1400 | SO0A(E URLLIEASN, 2 FLCEEONRO ESL HOC
CH. DG JESLEFELE on aM AHOC e e H e T 2 FloZaEoda £al koG
L& DG 00°05e'as oN oM LIOG S| 'SWESAT JDUE] SRR Ueh O FloZEdro LaL Log
055 koG SR rEEE oM an LiOG ‘ou| "sicioenues Buping suswngy o floZEXFD Q8L LD
BLLEOG B2 LiS0'csad o =l Lioe 2| Bupasg g Buesy BB O PLOEEOND &41200
BN punowy uUSEESH aiBr] [y paposdy  pungd JUBLEARL 0] pisay adh] aea eI
AIBUD - HIRYD feg LEslhe] L]
Supdoayd pund |BREED - 24D EXdED UneTy XUEE
Ssihod sy diy
B0
L DEeg S$30048 ALNNOD 0D3MSO g0




L AT

fo f ASIBUR. _ DI U 23041 JBWAES
ELEZLEG CE'SEES G ap ALog AmEacs Peuss po R A A =] B -] ELELED
eLZLED A0SELE oy ap ALOG FUIRIRS [EUBI0E [BAax 2 FLOLSLAD ZioLen
FLELEG DO°DSLE | ap P UzAS)S, B IanD I FRDEELD L LELED
DLELEC S6OTS o ap AL00 SISORC ROUPE PILEZ 2 FLOESELAD CLELED
GO LED A0°0C LS =] ap LL00 AigmEmy EEIng 2 FLOEELIVD EOZLED
ACELED o'nsLs = ap LLOG '3 EBWIG | horEd o wbDEERD SOZLED
A0TLED nories =] ap ALDG JminsEed §AD0E MuraD abawss 2 rLOESELITD AOZLED
SOZLED O 058RS ] ap Fadie ‘dio Suping | NS AN o FLOEAS LT SOZLED
SOZTLED OC'0sZs oy ap; AHO0 SEIYAM IO I IUsLpRda] SAN o REOEAS LD SCELED
FOZLED FE0L8 o ap AL0g BEUBIE |yISray o FLOEMS RO FLTLED
SOEZLED D +ZLs on ap ALOc SINpoid AxaUS CRgRIN 2 PECES LD ECEZLED
om
ZOELED ag'5Ll" LS R=] a k00 BuzploH USESNRS [DaYSE [IH-MEISSN o FECEASLED 20ZLEC
SOELED OC'525 =] am ARO0 HECOEEMSLINE Y o FLOES LED LOZLEC
COTLED Bb'Eocs =11 ap ALOD BEalaU\SHEN o wloZsbio A0TLEC
E5LLED A i an 2100 HARA S AU B S kiLOZs L0 SELLED
2ELLE0 fe'5L08 =] ap) ALOG Alddns BulpiEn, UneH oS wrhOZASLRD BELLED
LELLED EEESLE =] ap L100 e jatag O FLOES LD ABLLED
AELLED COD0s LS o ap ALOD fapabug 3 FLDESLED SELLED
SELLED COOIES =] ap L1000 I jToung AlD using o ROES LD SELLED
FELLED SRR oM an ALOD BUUSMOOSCS 2 FIOES D FELLED
chL-E0 i 1 op ap Ao LWET A% Jal sl 4 a4 VOSSO LELLED
ZEL-ED CosiC'LE oM ap L00 Aoy Burie 4 2 FEHDEELAD Z5LLED
LEL-EA SeErE on ap AkOG Alezhesaudsg 2 FRDEELAD LELLED
OEL 2EQ BLFLE'TE oM ap AHOC BnEST O FIDEELAD CalLed
EALLEO S5 JELS ap I ALog Laptard el I FLITIELAD EZLLED
EBELEQ LB'TASE ap ap Fa e} Iy BugEay S8%EI0 3 wLOEELED AgLLED
LALLEC Q0elE oM am ARO0 BIENBIZNHID o B A ey ] B LSLEED
DaLLED O BELE 2l an Flile] Sulyels puwdsias MRRdwawoD 0 PLOEELYD 851LE0
cALIEG 00'Sit =Y ap Alog EAEJEINE 0 sLORSLYC SHLLE0
7L LEC S2L6% oM A Abog ‘au) eruedd dielans o PLOTELYD FELLEQ
EBLLEG ooEas oM ap P ol [ERia Taueg 2 FECES RO EQLLEQ
£aLLED EBPLES el | N Liag SN Jeaue]) Usemossy 2 rLCES RO Al LEC
LELLEC OD'GEE'LE =14 apy Liog wddojaaag) wBulne | op Sapes ceDualyY D pLCES LD L8LLED
ogLbied  Q0'S5ZE on ap Aloc SRRy AR LEDUSUY o RH0EAS RO 281 LED
BLLLEC  QS'EERS oM ap Falie S R, o RFHOZA RO 841160
BiLlEQ Q0'0SES oM ap Akoc ‘O pESE [EUSgEN ElgsiEsy e o FHOZAEQRD 2iLiEn
ALLled  Do'0sZs =] ap) P U pBGE [EUCIEn BJisiEsy [EUS0 o rHOZAEGED Adboen
g401LE0 oo'0szs am ap) Ahoc U CpeRGE [Buegen Bunsissy [Busg o FHOZAEORD all.en
Likose  (CO0IET JOPLEA LIS PEHANA) ¥l FLCEELE S8 ap) Long wesbioid axapans WETON o OSSN LiFCED
JoGLebfp Junawy uoeRE}y 0 TS papoDay  pung  JUBLEAR o) Mikay @A) oy JaLLrpy
LR B (= e Aed ¥aayg yoausg

|Bi@pad - juBg Aoy - ABM|EISPAL QURONSY HUER

sevs By yaeyn A

§3209 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO




EEUE

(Pl —a !

. et TN R Bl V1 22 TR | ol B o - 2 1UBUARs SEELUGNI ey

Z5ZLED +EEIEE ap | FANiH o madiann-g o wLOSI0ED EEELED
LEE-E0 SFOLLS ap = Lo (&0 duclsan) O FLOEIDEND LSEZLED
OsgLen CoosEd ap ] Log ‘ou| 'pleag ([euanen Sunsissy eueg o FLOZAED CSZLED
EB¥ZLED IO ap o L10G ‘o ey euatery Bunsissy BIUS] o PLOEMDEND GFZLED
BFZLED  000SEE ap; o Ll0g ‘au| ‘nigog [Ruonen Bunsissy BIUSD S pLOZORT LD
APZLED O0'05Es an = Liog DU EDE (BUSGEN BULSISSy e o RLCEAEIRC IFELED
arZeC  O0OsEE any =] L10C ‘o 'MECE [BUCGEN SURBISSY TEIUE] O PLGEAOEIRG aFZLen
SHZLEC 00°05ES Ay ] L10G ‘au| 'RIECE (BUSER SURSIESY TEILE o FECECERD B¥ZIED
FELEL 0005ES ap =] Fati]e ‘AU 'plEod (euoEN SuLsETy (Bl o FLOZA0en wrELED
SrZLEC  DOOSZS apy ] L1100 ‘U pUReE [EUGHRN BUlSEEY (BUa0) 3 rloZicero EYELED
ZPELEC Q070525 apy o L100 ‘U 'pRGE [RUGHEN BUnsEey [Huag) 2 PLOEUEYD ZvZiel
LWFELEC  D0'0SES an | Li00 ‘B 'PIECE [BUGTEN BURSSESY B o FLOZaED WFELED
orZLED a0Lg9as an N Li00 o7 Bunsie (o O wLOEEED CRELED
BEZLE0 FS¥ess ap | L:00 2T RSN L 2 FLOZDEND BEZLED
=l B ot o'0oEs ap oN L:00 B U CaD 2 wLOTOEMMD SELLED
IRZLEG  DZ5HES ar; cnl £.00 Euipes [pulosad Amodsiuos O #LOR0S0 LEZhED
SESLED  DOBSLS A oM LLa0 PEI pelsy miue] cBUBLEIYD D sLOSIISD SEELED
SEELED EE'SCH'ES ap ] LLOD 53004 elepuaun einsern 20 pLOE0gC SEZLEC
rEZLED 047515 ap, =i PRl 2|goN 2 satueg o FROESDEND vEZLEC
SEZLED BL AL 1S ap o L5000 Apmen LRl o PROERGNSC £EZIEC
ZETLED 00545 kel =] ALd0 femog Buipan uesiawy o FLOEADENRC ZEELED
SEELED DE'SLY'rS ap, oM L1100 FEANRQL [BUSHEIND T pECUBAPY 2 RICENERD FEELED
CEZLED oo'ows aky oM ALOD FOULD WO dEA o RLOZELRD agZiED
EZTLEO  DOOFE ap op ALoo Aluneg eDERUOUG ' BETDRIAS JO YONMA T FLOEG LA SEELED
SZZLEQ po'sEs ap apy ALGD Ly LIER Sl o FHOESLED BEELED
LZTLED 95° LS =l ap EA Nk ] HERL =N o FIRES LD LEELED
SEZLED BE'G5ES ap ap L1030 sinkeely papsep uiBurysens 2 FIDESLED SETLED
SZTLED OGOCES ap am A o FIEY INNRSYNISLAON D PLOZSLD SZELED
YEZLED DE"LSS an an LLGA yinazanbaes, 2 wLDENELARD FEZLED
BEZLED DC'558' 15 ap A LLED aielly sURaiaa, jo deg s 2 FLDEELAD SEZLED
ZZZLED B¥EVES =] ap) LLED A=pynalipuceaod | D FLOEELMD EEZLED
SEZLED O ZEFS oM ap LLCD SJEpEaT [RAELL 2 PLOEELD LEZLED
CZZLED Do Cez'eLE oM apy LLED A UBET RO | 2 FLOESELD OEZLED
21ZLED O oces aM Apy LLGD uanepuncS usyate eyl 2 rLOESE LD GBLELED
FIELED  22LLES o oN L0 drodey Bmpaly asmelds D rLOES LY BLZLVEC
LIELED Oo'Coo'rLE =] ap AL00 owaap Bulea ANTS o RLCESLR AHELED
SlZLED £E'¥LES =l Qs AbOc abeuenmy sedeg o FHCES RO ALZLED
SIZLED L8'¥LE =l ap L0 AlsigJanusds 2 FloZsLika FhEED
FEZLED DE'05 LS =] ap PN (v YIEZD LIS o WEOES LD rlLeLEl
JaQuuny  JUnclUYy F-T=EETT 5e0 IS POPooSY  pung  JUBRLER oL Jjukel @A) g FESTIGTY

HIOYS  yI0YD feg BT LELU e}

|B1EpE = yueg fay - fay|EISDES UnoooY yUEg

Jeygibow woays 4%

S3208 ALNNOD ODIMSO




W B IS 1 JE

M D), ILRIELT 8 S iy 3eie.

JOSLS U =0 g LR A QUGS Es ] USLAT- DEIBWUQIN e HIRU D ISITOWC e ,,..,"._._._". USLAE =

GTEEZ'BLLE 10K

(oo oozsh [T =T R

BERERELLS Mol puesn |esapad - quEg Aay - Aoy|TIEREY QUNDDIDY YUEH JO) [E}HONS
THELED  SShEES oh ap Llga AEralpugmel D FLOZOENST SRELED
ZEELED  BEALEEE o ap; ALE0 SITOE FROILFISNIS-SHIMAWOL 5 FLOTOETD TRZLED
LBZLED 00D0C'CLS ap anj 100 preog Bfajol 84l D PLOBOENT LRELED
QHELED  PLEEZS ap an L1400 [ESiDEy Swdng D pLOSOETD CEELED
BAEVED  OUESE ap an Lloa oclams0 ANAS 0 FLOEORPC BLELED
BIZLEC  PLw5IS ap any A1Ba [Emae g seqund sdes o PLOTIOESD GLZLED
LIELEC  OVOE ap an A150 afieuenpy 2093 O FLOCZAOEEO LITLED
QLFLED QO'DLLE an ) L3 [OCUSE [BLUSD SHMESUEYS O FLOZODED SLZLED
CAELEG BELSE ap, o AL uoqESnpd I8US T FLOTOERE0 SLELED
FLELED  00'00ES ap o L1000 fpequppEizoeng 3 RLOSOER0 FLELED
SLELED LLESES an oy 2150 AUNSYOOE PUS SABMY T FLCEOERD ELELED
TLELED DS LR an o) AL0D uaamgaouons T b0 TLZLED
LAELED DL'sir'es ap) o4 ALon AU RAMEAD T FLOTCEHO LAZLED
CLTLED  OO'LEES apy o L1000 [EpcsoH oBemzEn O wLOZCENOD O4ZHED
BOELED  SPSELEEE any o 2100 JEunsEsd) §300F AunoD oSamED O FIOZCEND BEELEC
SOELED LPETLE o o ] ®ig (ooyog g ofamEn O wIOZCEMND BEZLED
HOELED Gtale s and =) L1000 SIOL W00 0 rL0Z0erD LOTLED
SOELED  0O'EESE o oN Ll00 JEUISEILILGD SIS ¥aaL M3N 0 PLOZTEE0 a9 LD
SRELED  CEtES any =1 L100 fomlysysop O PLOZOSED SHELEG
FEELED  COTLEE an oH AL0 OS] (COYDS (BAUGD EREIEE O FLOZ0SHD FAZLED
TOELED  LETRLE on oh AL00 ERIDUDE [BIUED O0el] 0 wL0ZOSMND EHZLED
ZOELED  CO0CLE op = 2100 WRETET D wLIZ0SD ZOZLED
LOZLEN  CRAPELE o = AL00 |oousd jequal sfpugis-usisy O RLOT0END LBZLED
09E.E0 ODRLLE an oH AL00 AR [COURS (BEUSD BIEV) O FIOZI0EHD OUELED
SEELE0 O5es o Gh AL00 ol WSS AUEE O PIOT0EAD BEELED
BEZLED  ERELE o4 oh 100 TauganbaenisaEe 0 SLOEDEAD FEELED
LGELED SHIRT () oh AL00 [SAUDS [EAUAD BAINUEH D FLOT0SH LEELED
HSELED  O0BECE (=) o AL00 [ESOSCARVIEH O vLOZDEHD SEELED
ESELEC ZE'BE:S =h] O AL0D nezvwBnD O wLOZTDEND SEELED
GELED OO BRYE oh ap AL0 FINE] UELREMDINERS O $LOEOEMD YEELED
ESELEC  ASTEHFS oH op A100 MEGEEINCES 0 rLOZ0EMD SEELED
Jaquunpy junoiuy WOEERY a3ef] oA, PRpoN  PUnd  JURLITHRA Q) Puisy edAp FHRg FEL T Y]

H304n  H304D g LEEDE ¥4

|RIEna - YUBg fay - SEEISRSS IUNCDOY HUEE
AsiEed 1aoun J4iy

Wg ferg0isl

£ Phe $3008 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO FLOZ 50 fely



B 10

oS (ENUEN =4 IEUE =118 =) e Eolee R E= AFIEWFN ¥Y=Y ¥
SEEG0L  AO0BSRS o) ap Fay: [ WET W TAWET T OGO EBES0L
slapEnboRsH
IEUSOL  00°L9E oh an FAY: PUCH SBAICUYRA] UNOYED o LOZS LFD EEES0L
LEEGOL  BE'EES =T ap Lo JEpUBD) BLWOH SENNT D FLOZE L0 LEEF0L
OEEGOL  RSRES bl ang Alac funfingpElg O RLOZS LD DEEE0L
GEEGOL  OL'ZES oh ap Al06 A@UEipdlefaag D FLOZS LED BHESNL
SHESOL  0T'EOI% ah apl 4100 SUBTIPEVEE O FLOZS LD BEEE0L
LBESOL  000ELE = any 100 JEUST BIMEN BYET JBMEEE D RLOES LD L9501
ARESOL  GEEREE o ap 4100 CapIA EIRUd HFE 2 FLOZS LD agg50L
SRESOL  COSELE ap ap) A100 Afojouyas)] oWpEN APy 3 RL0EE LD 5A50L
FRESOL  CEELYE = apy 100 Ul CAUECWIDT JEEWLERY T RLOES LD rATF0L
TEEGDL  S9'gas o an) A0 ‘ouj laeod OUERY D WEOES LD EAES0L
ZEESOL  LLGERE ap an) 4100 YIONIEN JOFED LIBIAGSSY O FLOZG LD ZAESOL
LBEsaL  COErLE ap an) 2400 azey 2 vI0ZSLD LBESDL
0EES0L  GOO0LE ap oy ALE0 fiussanals SOUARENY O ¢L0ZS LD JEESOL
BIESOL  PLSYES ap o) 4100 ooEN O FLOESLAD SLE501
BIESOL  OOO05'LE an ch 150 efawy Bd Bydly O wIOZE LD BLEGOL
LIES0L OODFELE an o3 FAT e Uy pUE AEIH Jo BINsY| AUESY 0 RLDES LD LLESOL
98201 POLOE an =] LLED AqiEoimiBnty 0 FLOZS R0 BLESAL
giE20L  ODO0Z'EE apl 3 ALED suy Buueiisd oo g ounsely O FLOZS LD 46501
FIESOL  00OCO'OLS ap ] A1ED [EUORELUISG| DIENP Q8p0Y O FI0EGLAD FAESTL
218500 O0°E8LE an et Aled LT WeIpDy 3 PLDESLED 48501
Zoes0L o0-DESS ap o] ALEA JEURISEILLICT @B Y20 Ay A pLOZE0MED ZLESOL
LIEEOL  O0'0E9S ap ) 2100 JBUSISELULICT SIS o0, May O FLOZE0HD L8501
[ifdn=li a0 0Eas ap =] ALCO JEUISEILILICT SRS YO My T FHOZIECHD QLESOL
Beren: a0'EsEE ap el Al JEUAMSSIUWCD SIS Yaa ) Man 0 plODECD GHESOL
99E801  O0'04SS apd a3 A0 JRUOISEILLLIGT SRS YO, Map O FLOZERED SHEG0]
LSEE0L  D0'DE9S ap N LLCD JERISSIULICT SRS oA MaN. T FLOZECHD LEESOL
SOEE0L  DSSSE'ES an N LLCD S0 g saEg dnsis D FLOENOARD SRAESCL
SEESOL  (DO0DE LT 5,0 @Eidang FLOBILE  SEA T 2LED GEsoRmBUOU] D FLOEEDIED [==l=o]
BOESCL  (CO'SESE) S0 AEAdep  FLOSELE SR n) SLo0 WWSSAN O FLOTIBZEO BODS0L
fep Bugss
g8Ze0)  (00OLE'EE) UYDED j0) SNIEUD SpRInGEs padh) FLOZER S84 oy Fhao JBUOIESILLLGT SLELG HIOA MEp D pLOSIEEED SEZEC|
ZEEECL  (DDOpERl JRucou Jopusn,  PLOSTZEE 934 LY 100 jeoups YEIH WELLLeD 0 »LOTREE0 A=l
PenES|  ZEEE0H
palenl (ooooes) & 4oey D awecEday YSBD  pLOZERS S84 o) 400 sugounssty . O pLOTRIED iEiEgl
srisol  (00ZES DEUrGES SEM LIONpou PLOTILE S8 chj SO0 ouwerfddng Jeaes . D SLOTELED GiriE0;
PEEs]  £ESE0L
BIEFDL  (OD0ELE #qoay D taweseday YsBD  pLOZERY S84 o) pLOO AMddng samold adwz 9 pLOTREED ALET0L
LEpPOL (OD0EES) PLOZ N[ u) DEnss| ag o uewhee PLOSEDY R4 =t oo SHIPIAHL ATINYE OEQND O RLOESMILD LEtROL
LGﬂE_._E oy L1150 oeg Pian [XiTa el Y] pundg BUELIR AN D JruaEi #n._m._. _u.umn_ Jaguiny
LEC e ELL ] feg wIaYD WD
PUNS RS - UEE A - AE|EIAUSE U Ny o deg
JzsiBou wooun g
wid fgingred
S3208 ALNNOS 0D3IMS0 bE en Ao



diganh

LU ARSURS 1L L UEF DT e
(ERUR N, ST S00) DUEA0E =3 |JelfES SSEIEWLCIN Y=Y ¥ODeY D JBiNELa0=T
TEPSOL  ognd ap oK Pt 151 [0OUDE AU USnd 0 TLOZSLIRD ZEesoL
o [ o =1 ap = Ao COF RUHE PUOLLIBSEH JO SPUSLY 00 pLOEISLED 1EFG0L
NEFG0L SO LELE an oH sloo Bllod 0 wLOBELG CEFSaL
BEWGE0L SEEDS'¥E an oh Pt a7 Bles pEddid o pLOBSLD BEPG0|
BZFE0L  OREGE'LS ap, eh ilog ‘ooeBUWEd D RLOESLYD gEpoct
LEFE0L BETOLES ap eH Alog apldiadld D FPLOTELYO LTFECL
GEFE0L OLEERS ap o Pt ouesnediEd O PLOES LT GEFL0 L
GEFE0L  LELLKES an o oo SE004 LU O FLOZSLSD SEFE0:
PERPSOL OSLi% an o Linn Mddng Jamold andivg . 3 PLOES LT $EFE0L
£EPS0L  BYEERS af) o Lnon BULCEUBLISES O PLOES WD EZFEOL
ZEZFE0L GLEEE oh) =1 Pt ssydern gdiug dng o FLICESLEG 2otrs0L
LTFEDL oonsis =3 =17} AlOG BpUBLyAETURG o FLCESLED LEFE0L
0PSOl G0'EEREs o4 ap FAT LTV AT =Tt R S 1 Vol B DErE0L
BlFSDl  ES'SSES = o 2100 EJINDOUG JUIog ISEU edE] D wL0ZS 1P BTk
IS0l Ot'Dons &4 ap FAT WAEsEEUa] 0 FLOES LD BL50L
LlPGOL LE'ESERSE =) ap L100 ' Bugeszel 1B 0 wLOES LD LIPS0
alesol  ELiETESE =) ap Lo fusdwen g Beag 0 wLOES LD LGk
$Lr50L OOOLOEE oh ap A0 S30095WI0 D FLOZSELYD FLesok
Flrsol  GL0ES = ap Al0G fapiuSEaREG O FLOZELED Fhrsal
ELr50L  EFEEEE o ap A100 LOsEY HiBe BUSY| BYE UBEC D WLOEELAD TPEOL
ELySaL oooor: op ap PN ys] femEAzn O FLOESLARD TES0L
LiFsal  LEEAELE = ap A0 ouf ‘sjsiEpeds endwic]) WIEND D FLOSELAD 0L
aLpsol  PSEES oh ap Pl STNH-MEIIRELD D FLOEELED [aJ8-1:1a]8
BOFSOL 00085 = ap oo BWEYATLIED D wLOESLYD EORGOL
BOWGOL 00 ZEC'EE &n an Pt WED WL Aunan 0 FLOESLAED SOFECE
LO0VE0L  OO'SBEE aH ap, Fatils) 1802 D FLOEELYHD LOFSEL
gows0L  OoOGLE o any Ah00 QUAALLOT D FLOEELAD S0fE0 )
copsOl  FEETES = an Pt fouspuadool O SLOZSLD SOFGCE
F0¥FS0L ERZEVS =] N L4000 SHDCE YSBpRReEE TGS D FLOEIGLIPO oPE0
ECFE0L  O9EES on ap £1nn ARl B OEld PUBEREID D FLOZSLD balul =
ZOWE0L  PEELES oH ap Fails] WemgEhalRs D pLOZELD ZOEE0L
LoPEOL O0EMES O am Loo Buea abefiuas 0 pLOZSLID LoFE0L
=k

ookon:  AEEERS =1 ap 100 WEs) &g aEcay JEndWe] § auold 182 D RLOEELTO now50L
BEEE0L  DETA0L'9S o an AL100 DU WELWSAOD MOT D FLORENEO BEEF0L
A8ES0L  MEALTUS op an FAils] sa00E shepunup BEnien O pLOZSLIRC BEES0L
JEEEGL BEESES ap an 2100 fupBS|EndneElE] O FLOZSLED LBEFOL
SEEECL DYDLES ap ar Fat:l Euioog Bulel D pLOES LD 868504
G8EGC)  DO'GESES O I A0 Guginigoasaiel o pLOZE NP0 ERESIL
FEESDL  D0ERFerd ap ap Llon ‘AU ENEIE Y AUOQED D FLOZS LED FRESOL

JOqUINN  JUROWY (TR g piaf,  PApOIGY  pund  jueLEm oL ey oA a3eg JqLUnpy

W:YD  HIeyD fieg H38yn p =L Ha

Pun= das = WUg A = _.ﬁf_ﬂ.“u_._n_w B[ e =t [ EY 1
s ey aeyD 4
rabiey S3208 ALNNOD O923IMS0O




HOBL T = =1 (e

Livs0L  TEE6E a oH Liog BIRICWOUEY 3 pLOTELYD L0l
DIFSOL PEEELE am &N Liog lBpULEnYILAT D pLOES LD QLTEOL
BEFSOL 05 96E o G LLDC ouCAdeng Apogmng 2pnbl o FLOBSLET GAFGOL
BEFE0L  O009E oM oH Lieg SEUHNEISE O PLOZSLTT garEal
LEbE0.  LE0SES o oH Liog SOOI ABSUBENT D PLOZAS LD Lapsnl
SSPS0.  D00SE LS a3 =l Lioo Ucquamall| BT ecedg A D pLOES LD SFE01
SFS0L O0DES e = £ QISPHUELY USNMEUUEWET 5 #LOSS LD =TTl
FERSOL ABLLELS e G Lo WEPUEIUNGET D w0 L0 FIPEOL
ESPSCL  OZESS o =] Lo BRUCTEENTY O RLOZE LD ESPE0L
TIPSO O0OOEPS oY =1 FAN T OUPUSILMEN. 3 RIOES LD ZEE0L
LEFSOL  LERLLS o oN Li00 RIBCUBEIYSTEEOM D WEOZE LD LErF0L
CAFSOL  BEGEES o op oo EULWRAE O wI0ZSLD 05HE0L
GEFS0L  GF A0S o oN Ziog SUEL WY W BT D wLDEGLED BGEr50L
SE950L  A0BLIS = = Liog EESY D RIOESELAD BESOL
LEPE0L 00iGEE oy op Lo LS D FLDESLAD L5¥E0L
GErsol  BEELLE Gl oM Ltoe aTIuEERM] D FI0EELAD acpsalL
SEFEOL PEEOLE Gl an Ao UCEAISRLU] D $I02IELD SoPsaL
FErGOL  FEERLE =] =] oo SOUOLDEIT pUE JEndWon wedl D $LOEELA Favaol
REYSOL  OROPEE Gl ap £iog SLE LUUMUAZEATD D wLOZELAD £ErS0L
Zoes0lL  CO'OBL'EE Gl =T AL AU[SSES B0 D FLOESLID Zorgol
Levsal  0DO0ET G ap Atog GO UG BEUEROE D PLOZE LD 15750l
Q5¥50L g'epd O OH L1100 Ussiediiiay. D rLOEEL RSOl
Srp50L CO'EEEE Gl Gp Lioe Ausciy U SRRIOH D FLOBE LD BFPGOL
@rrsoL onooL'LE el ap Liog DUNGS UIGSH 0 FLOBELIPD grront
LEPEOL GESEEE o O L0 WOA AN FBAIH D pLORELSD RSO
arFs0L  ELESE'FES Y] ap Liog BT SUMDIUDAMEIH D PLOESLITC GEPGCL
eSOl &TErE o M £100 fuediwon uesaeg-pamsl O FLOESLISC SHPELL
rHPSO0L s FlLE =T ap L0 poussleausBUlEg 00 RLOESLIPD ool
EFPsOL  ZLERE Op ap Liog BRUITLEGEH O FLOZSLRO SO0
EFFSOL  FEF0SS ap ap oo fddrg Supens UnBH 3 FLOZSLFD EfrOL
MAsOL  00T00T'ES = o £i00 ‘U ||lemanEEg sRERdng WaHEH T pLOZS LD L0l
LA ALy
OFt=0L Q0 LP2E O O L:00 SHING puB LU LOEY 8 PLOZS RO 0501
BEFCOL  O0'pad Y] T L300 HESUBARUOLIWEL 3 PLOZS LED BEFSIL
BEFSOL  PREELS oh o L.00 OKITOD AHINIEDYIN ARSTH 3 FLOZSLED eersal
AEFPFOL OLBLE =] op £:00 o7 UORNSASY MIJUIEY UASD O bLOZELD LEFEDL
BEFE0L D0'GLTLS &l op £:00 SE00E A1) WAUINOS JMERD D PLOZGLED FEPEIL
SEFCOL  D00CE'FS = = 4340 FIEMUINLEE D ELOEELHD SE¥SOL
¥ebool  gLells G Op L.on SUlESUES A pLOZELED FEFSOL
EEPSOL  ¢GASS oH o L5200 UsjaUn pUy und 3 wL0ZELAD £EFGOL
Jeqiinpy  RUmoLy ucEEay B [AIL=TY papooay JURLIBRA o) pwey odag [Ty ] JOGLLTE
NIBYD  y2EyD feg NIEUD Hoayg

Flnd LA - HUBg A8y - ABRIGUAS: JUNCSOY HUEES

smsiBa

$3008 ALNNOD 093IMS0O

(=

HAEUS S




r3HLC JLeudegoE=E |

Chesol 05" iP5 0LE o an AbDD “aup ugang O FlLOZs L0 akss0L
&850 08’ 0ELS =] on Alon saean, fdncD clamsn o RS ED SO0S50L
20550} oo'Sees oM on AL00 anauc | \CaURIn O FLOZSLFD 205501
208501 oo'SsLE =1/ o AL00 YIWDO 2 FLOZELFD AD0550L
BOG50 L SLEEET oM o L0 U SENpad Bl ] ED bo I T 20550k
S0550 1k QO'SEeE an or AL00 FINSS AN 2 FLDETELWD SOE50L
FOSS0L 0oLl ap = LLED YINESAN 2 ELOEIELD FIRSOL
BOSSOL  CO'lbdLE an op LD YISSAN D FLOEELRG S0E501
£05501k COLLE LR aM =24 ALCD WSS AN o TROEELC Fa ==l
L0550 CO'BErEd aN ol AL00 FIRES AN D w0 L LEssL
0550k CO0sLE an = ARG FINSSAN 2 FLOESF LT Qo550
BE¥SOL TEELE EE} PAERiTAL s FIDSESE S8 or LL0D MekIng wa) AN 0 wEOEMELEC BEFECL
BEFSOL CO'BECE el op 2402 USHRREUSD L Yad AN 0 FLOESLIRC g6trs01
LEFSOL Co'eges N BN ARCD WHdSH o RLCZM RO AEF20L
BEFSIL 20ELLE M op 2L0D HEga\UCs|EN 2 wLCES LR 9EFZ0L
SEESDE BLEHLE an op ] Uaghuesiay o RFLOZSLED CES0L
rEFSIL 0oonc'LE ap ap LLED Fead Ay L o aleay ] [Ruciem o PLOES LD PEFSOL
EGFSOL 20'522% ap an ALCD Buysiand [eoyas MYdRIBOas [BusiEy o0 FHOZNS RO EEPSIL
CEFSOL al'cig ap an LLCD oGy o PHOZASLARD ZE¥S0L
LEFG0L  PrEEed ap ap FATe] Addeg gued WAl D FLOSGLED LEFSOL
DEFSOL aFR=1=1: ap op 200 | U Gurses Ay 9 w025 D QE7SaL
BEFE0L 00'ZEs'Es Op an L1000 SHEYZ ZHL M TSN 3 FHOEISLARD BErSOL
Ba¥FSOL OTTELE =l ap, LLBO EuBLdmg pasaly 2 FI0EELD SEESOL
28¥50L  DE'9RSE of ap, 2100 OO TesipE Bap D #LDZISLA LERS0L
BgsoL Gd'ogd ap ap AL0g SE00E sLRalD T anaw - A T =T ] =zl
cars0l LB'LEC'LS o ap AL00 SE008 W aalualy o TR R T =] B o] =t=r =l
FEFEOL ZEArLE =] ap LLog a5Ald AEmpasds SiRUTI b R A R =1 W o EFLC
EAFSOL  LESLO'TE =17) ap ALOC SIONpald MBul WIGRIN D yLOTELIT ESFE0.
earsoE SEZ5LE =i ap PN [n ‘au| 's3jUCEoI o wOEAS LR chE0L
LaFs0L SL08VS oM aM FANin Al | EUCEDII 20 rLGESLHED LaFE0L
0350k SPEDE'FE ] ap FAN M S|COUDS |EAUED OB o RLCES RO 0aFs0L
BAFEaL OOELL'LES o ap L100 PENLAR| FURE 05 Al 2 wICES LY S50l
BAFSOL [eh el o ap PRty | [ah =TT T o pLOZSLR0 2L¥SDL
LA¥50L ZZES oN ap Li00 FAUQLIE DN o PLOZS LD LAvEDL
BiFSOL P - T4 Ch oN L:00 B LS = PLOES LD LS50
ELFS0L oA N aM L:00 ST PUENS | pha| SO T o - Y n =R ] S47501L
rLEDL SLLES =] oM A.an BRI IREN S PlOESGLYD L0
EL¥5DE ooo0s'YE =] =] L.00 A oajoa ey S PLOEGLIPD S4PS0LE
24P50k SEELLE = | ALan LR R 3 wIOSISLD ZLFSOL
ABGLURE Uil wosEay Mg Y POpoie pung  URLIER 0] Wy odi) aen Jaguunp

NIEYD  HIRYD feg HI8YD L e

DUM o Uy = JUEE Sy = A RIEuay JuUncaay sues
sesiey wooun o
W 500

53008 ALNNOD OD3IMS0

VLD




B e bl

SE L AR a2
4agL T ETY 1A LE E il = L BUIAL S SRR e

BiSE0L DOLLE ap =h| L4100 U FENEINE o RIOESLITG 5501
afs=oL EAELES apy G Lioc ‘ou| 'ses wawcinkS Jalys 2 PICES LR arssot
Fi-=i=l1 Ferlrs apy = LoD mEgs N Eadeyg S PLCEASLRG Aas0
af5e0s SL'BZes ap N Fadils ‘our lERod FEWeYS o0 RECES LD agE0s
S50 BOEELS an o Li0G BBLWEMIOWASE 3 PLOES LR Sbos0s
FrEE0L ooasis opJ =] Fa R[] EJRB009 JISN ) 5B EaBULS o FLoEsLr 5e0
EFEECL D0'SE'ELE op =1 AL00 sloingus)] e Bdausg o wLOESLRO EvGe0L
EFESCIL oo'oLLs BM =] AHOC aujoa|3 poas S FLCEMS RO 4 5= 1
LRS00 8L8515 an =] LEO0 AesEnyog o FHOES RO FREE0LE
CRESGL LS'PL LS ] op LL0D Mpizeds [coyns 2 FHOES L0 arss0L
SE550} SE'0ES o o L1L00 UQRISCD UHBIH [COUDS S klLoZsSLrd BE550L
SEGS0L oocals G =] PR Hala] SR Y AUl Jaa)s Uouljeg 2 FLOES RO BESSOL
LEBSOL COOELE =4 =} L0 Bl O |8H |I9Y E 420y 2 wHOSS RO AE550L
QERSOL COO0E LS ok =] LLED JaUsD BISLA, Janiy o FHOES LD HESS0L
FES50L Co'derE =] =l LECD JatUsET BIELS 1881 2 FEOZNS LD FEE50L
FEGSOL CE'ekas oN ap LHED ‘aul PEn Year o FHOES LD FESSDL
EESSDL SZELEE =] apN LLED S3TE LZ10WAFHD FEON AT 3 FLoZsira TESSILE
TES5OL 2E'96E% =] ap ALC0D SENpeid @ely 2 WROES LD ZEGSDE
LESSOL FrPELS =] an ALCD 3 ko2 Ln LESSaE
nEss0L Q0LES =L am LECD SING F U] AENT Fo I N = ABSSaL
BESS0L o0 LER'LS =] am ALGD SR 00E SIS ERA LB a k02 LD SEGS0L
BESS0L b EOLE oN I ALBD fldang pusing 0 wLOES LD BESSDL
LE550L oot =] ap ALGD AT INYACEL 2 FIOES LD LEESOL
gE530s. an0egi'es ON am LLED ‘diog sidacung onEuasa D FEOESE D HERSOL
=Fa=i=li ) T4 vra'ss =] ap ALCD dHOD 2THI3INT § 43118 0d 2 FIDESIFD SE550F
YESE0. aoce s =1} ap A0 [T 2 T 2 FLOES LD FEES0L
25501 v = ap ap ALC2 FENCHNIZED BC01LNCd 2 WIDES LD TERSOL
EE3501 on'nses an ap LLCD AUYEREQ § SRMEIE [ 2 FIOEELD ZZ2550
L&ssnl 06 Z5% am ap LECD ‘BU | AGUCD-oEALL 2 w0ZELY LEEGOL
[si=l=l g BE LSS =l aN LLGD S| e 2 FLAZSLARD CELSOL
BleSCl  DO0SES ap an ALCD swsigsdoss O #L0ZELAD BLES0L
aL58C1 BE'LCES =111 ap) ALGD SE IR T B S O FLARELD HLEG0]
LVEE0L 0C°CoE' LS an an AN ] S[EOYDE NADERs 2 FLOEIELRD LVESC
SLEE0L AE'PLES an ap LRG0 S-S o TRDEELAD SLEE01
SLEE00 QCrooss 9N apM ALCD AUAupines 2 FLOLIELMD SHRE0L
o=l BE'0SE oM oM A i BTl saluneg 9 wLATELD FLEECL
TLES0E L5 an an ALED au] Aedng EDIpEy Uot e 20 wLOEIESLAD oy k==l
Zlegol  ooooDEe aM am LG SSENU| aAlRItsay Ul sauLes D FLOZELAG Zigsol
LEES0E 04 LFES an ap LLGD DR EIWIL WMDY 2 FLOEELD L5501
JagQuuny  Junowny Y ree| aen pros, PEpOSEY PUNY  JUBLIEAL o) wway edAp sl JEegLunp

¥yaayg  Waoyg feg HoayD bR T

DUR L USE = JURE Ao - SeEaauan junosy yues
seysiBeg wosug 20

S3008 ALNNOCD 023IMS50

W 500750

rL0Z

‘o




JAEL T BT =i

ENUERIRISUE. | Ol

BF5E0.  PIESLS o =1 Pt BULATUSE, D FLORS LD FEGSTL
485500 OOOCELS o an Fl:[s] LRy BRIEWRIN, D wLORS LD LBESTL
2gg50L  vOLLE h N oo DU sERIER poaZ suBwBen, D pLOLISLIND SEES0L
GESE0L 00’55 oh ap £100 aE g aukeny, 0 FLOTELD SHOGOL
FEES0L  LERES = an FATL] BOUSIDG [EINEN SEY, D FLOTS LD FEEGalL
£REE0L  000ESES = ap L1400 AN D SBIEISORSY B POOMIBUEN D PLOTS LD SRRSO
a=l=1=u] | SL'ELS =] ap il Not S2RIEE |BCieg PEULN o FloZgliee =={=u ]}
LEESOL 00'Ss5d oy ap, PN y] DU EMMIND PRIL D RLOCZS LT Legsil
oRESOL  §LL0E% =11 ap, LHE0 HOILYE0dHOD LSHIFING D FLOES LG CRFE0L
61650l ¥USETE o an 2150 1 i T 1 et HET BAFEOL
RLGHIL  FELLES an am Lleo BINGNSL 3 FLCES L0 a5501
LABS0L DOO0ELE oM an LLGD ydssopoausyl o RLOESLED LAGECL
FLG50L OO KIL'ES = an FA ] BAPES BARIL D P0G LD SLGEC0L
S50k LTSS an an Algd DU ESIVEYIEN UMGL D FLOZS L0 GLSE0L
plES0L  2H5E% ap ap ALED asagen sdel 20 FL0ZSLED *ISF0L
B550L  BTELE ap an FAtw] UBS|EMUELNL 3 FLOZS LD EL530%
TLGS0L  ¥EEYEIS ap an FATws] Qe BB B 3 FLOZS LD EL5E0L
LESFOL L LELE an an FATss] wduesswayl 3 wL0ZS LD L£5F0L
niss0L o ap o ALCD Enm..,m_._._. 9 FLOES LD 25501
B2F50L  OD'EEKS oM o LLGD wEMSUeMEARAYL 0 FEDESIPD 695501
pogon.  00'E20'Es ap an oo B 2AOAYL D PLOZGLED BESSOL
LEEE0L DO0SLS ap Gh LLCa ucepUnDS CRESEW AUl D FLOZSLAD LHEE0L
9580.  O0FCLS ap an Lleo eEolEleg B LU YL D FLDESLAD 285501
SEGEOL OOOCELS ap apy Alea IFEVEIL D ¥LIESLED 58550k
PEGEOL  OO'0S0ERE ap ap PR ls] wawdinga)] 0 FLOZGLAO FEGSAL
EEGE0L  OLEDLS ap an 21ee U ledERUsE] 0 FLOZELAPO £UL5aL
ZEEECL  BSEVDEZS ap oh 2400 SPOIASE DA 0ISAZ 0 FLOESLAD aEsalL
LSS0 OCRkLRS ap on Llgo abfelg asncexty O FLOZISLOD LAB50L
0#5ECL  ALEENLE an oH oo CNoiD BIRSW BSNIENRS O pLOTSLAD CAEGOL
BFTSCL  OCLERLLE an an ALE0 ONNSS (Bqon ARBLAS D oLOZS LD BFE50
G555C1 00028 ap an PA:s] o Epewadng O ELOZSLIVD BEEE0L
SFESCL O000RS ap an FAN ] afiamss ANMS 0 FLOZSLIYD SGEECL
gEEE0L EELTLS ap anl FAT] ofiswsc ANNS 0 FLOESLYC SGEE0L
SEES0L  O0OHES ap an FAT ] SACCAIEMEES D RLOTS LD 552501
FEEE0L BOSEDS an an L0 sa0ieag g Addng AUEls O FLOES LD ¥55501
£58501 ST6LS an an FAT:] esifuecueds o FLOCZM LD £S5804
THEE0L 255 S ap an Alao ESALRATS D FLOZAGLED EG5E0 L
LEEE0L  OC'LSS an ap Falils] UINNCUEI] BOlAEE RS B0 WeWnas o FloZS LD bSEE0E
oFESOL BBRIS ap ap PN AEpaos O FLOZELED 05520
JROWIAN  JUrOLry DTy aweg Prag, PRFO3EN  pUnd  JUBLIEAN O yusey adh) T FROLLAN
N2 AIOLT} feg =l Haays

PUNZ U2 = HUBE Aot = SFBaues Juresy Jueg

yanat B o et =
s Bay ¥oeyo any

$3208 ALNNOD 023MS0O




LI, | OFSA LURUNT W) |-RSE 5| Sle saieg AEb B RO
st ENJEWMUSELE | 3030082 1-BULRAEY FBULICIAY s Y38, HuIG™ = AR IULAT e
SERS0L  DO'0OES =1 3 AL00 LUEMESEYD T FLOSOED 9zEE0L
STESOL  S0EELE an oy ALon WEOMESOUED D FHOZCEND FEEE0L
PRESOL  LEDOVES o o 1100 SUE PoUag [egues alenbs [ELUSD D FLOZTERD rEesL
25
£28501 . B&'85S o N ALOD wima | A eday sindues 5 euctd ___vm J  FLOZOEY0 EEEE0L
ZEGSOL  CELERELS il =] L5400 DU uBLbEAED MOD D FLOZNEYD ZegaL
(3= | R AR ap; =] LLon 53008 eBepuous eSnden O FIOZOEYD [Tz =]
Tt [ apy o 2100 WOEMNLUBISISED O PLOZOSED aRESaL
BlosOL  GEERLE an = 2200 ASREMUED O FLOZOSKD 216501
BLESOL  ZEO0:S a = £:00 ERBOE BUUED O PLOZDEED £LE50L
ALEE0L 9OEYES ap =1 £ion 53008 walay BEden O FL0Z0SHD L1853
GLes0l  00°DS9S any =T Li00 aan:geqdwes O L0Z0SA SLBS0
siapenbpea-
GLES0.  O0°YEE ap =1 inn ploans sRIBOOUYSa L UNGYIBD T FLOZI0SHD GGG
29500 LL'BLLS oxy = Lo Adeng iuey ANy sUNNE D FIDS0ED 18501
gigsnl  ALad a3 ap Alog JEueD SUOH SEWNE DO FL0S0END SLE0E
19501 OOREL'ES B4 ap ilon UOUEYSGUBWLNE D #l0E0E Z1EE0L
LI9E0L 000548 oy ap ‘oo usfggsauoig D FLOZI0END L 18501
ClESCL  QOCHEEE oy ap L10e ‘ou)ASoCUYDa )| poomXog D RO CLEE0L
B0850L 0508t oH ap £og sEEEcUdiusg D RIDEDEAD BOEE0L
EDES0L  0L590% oH ap Lloo W UUEBSCHIELAEE D RLOEDEAD SUE50L
408501 OEELLEE = an; Pt Ao LELY D PL00ED 08501
angshlL  PESERE = an Llog AEa LElY D wLOS0EKD SOAG01
gomsal  COB0EE = ap, At aQa8Y 9 FLOTIDSAD SOAG0 1
pOSSOL  LEEELLE = apn Lhoo [EOURE ROUST MdY D FLOEDERD oS L
EOSS0L  SETRE'SSE o an Pt w| umnEseg eddy 0 FLOESHD SOAGET
Zoss0L  ooornLE ©h ap sloo o SEEDOREY F SEEUY. D FLOEERT Z0ELEL
L0SE0L 0DO0E'EE o ap) Zioe suelfold oedw reapogil L ApUy D wLOEIDEND LERED
00860k O0PESE an an Pl SEOMD PEE UBDUSWY D wLORMENC noEs0
EESS0L  Z0MLLS =Y any Zlog a0 wLOZOED BESE0L
BESF0L  ODOBES oy an Lnog giswug sgeydyy O wLOZOEC BESFOL
ABS50L [l al=ioe o O L1000 EENIENNE| Y o pLOZOENT LESEO0L
06SE0L  FOLTE ap an oo ERSISAREIY D pLOROESTD BESS0L
GEGE0L  9E°8LLE op apy Al0g eI Y D pLOTIOEIRD 265301
$ES30L  O0TLOLE an on oo ssAacY UBRYIENS 8UL D FLOZTISO FEGE0L
26550, O0DELS aN o Fat: Acdng Jewolg andws D pLOZELED EBE50L
ZE550.  d0'05ss ap an Aung suy Suliopad oD g ouisaby D bLOREERD ZEES0L
LESEOL  D92er'Es op oy AL00 OMIEINDE D kLoESLED LESS0L
0Bs80L PEtEGALS op =5 2400 SftwRpUGr, D RFLGES RO JBSS0L
BREL0 0C'eZESs ap &x L1100 EUCHEIIUNWILLICD WBsIIEpUsh 2 PLCES LD B85501
JRQRNE RO WoEeay a1 Piop a8 pung IUBLIEMN, O] Jnasa @n.__m.._. a1eg JEOREINR
WD ¥aayg3 feg Naakd LEDL b

PUn LB - qUER AEn] - AaEIBUSE) [JUNDD0Y ¥UED

saysiBay waous gy

S3208 ALNNCT 0923IMS0




TG UE

SR850L £0 .26 =T apy Avan 3k MEN SPIEAIH D PICTAORRC GEIG0H
POSSOL  EEERLE ap ap Luan FEN R D RLCEAOETC ==
BOSS0L  ODOLLIELS ap ah| ALan DdvHovd LLETAEH 3 FLOZOLIRD BEES0L
Zees0l  ODoosE an an) Lo0 WHYMANIEH O CLOZOSE ZEEE0L
LESE0L &5 .08% ap an L300 Adang Bupjsas unes 3 FLOZORED (==l
1 T ap on £.00 AwEuabiiues 0 FLOZ0EE0 ===
Booc0lL  £B.0% ap 3y L.00 qewenbErAseREH O FLOZCEARD GEEE0L
BSEE0L 00 LEE ap o 4.0 ‘J SAWEMPUOWWEH D FLOZOEHE0 BasEL
456S0L 000SEE ap Y £.00 usbBjiUYEH O wIOZOEAD L5850l
gees0. 05 yEl'Es ap ) Luon 2440 X0F STIYS INCHD D FLOTOTD AGESTL
G5950L  00°05:E an &y 4.0 UCSEMESSRID O FLDZMEHD SEESIL
yhac0L  oooos'.s ap ey £:00 FEMUIIRID D FLOZOEND PEESTL
859501  BE'GESS ap =t Laa0 eV T o TR ot - L5
258501 DOREES ar, =) 4100 Bulpu:g [RIsUas O wLOZOEAD 5850
Lgastl  LE'EZE'ES ap [ Auan oM BACUEcoE 'S D RLOZI0END LERG0L
gsascl o 0o'oeLg Ay = ALon 1|0 00UaS Ao Uoind D wLOZIDEAD CEAS0]
BFESCL  00'02Z2S ap, & A.00 Q0F PIOYIS PUSWESOY O SPUBLY D wLOEI0EHND ErAGRC1
AFISCL BIALLS ap, Y AL00 plessiiaed O pLOSDEND AFast|
iFEERCL  E0EES ap o A0 BOUd W@Ed 0 RLOEOSIC frFasel
SFEGE0L  BEOLES an o L0 siEanuass saNeT abud 0 RLOEMEST GRG0
SPESCL BLERL'SS pabileys Junowe §aayg FLOZES 534, = Alon BIUROIL BRURY O FLOZOESC GRS
PEASCL 0000 ap G ALan 2133 o bLOZRESC sl
gFESCL  05'9528 ap, = Aron sydeig 7 diauz dng o FLCZOERD =i
TFESCL  OOSOLS ap o ALan sbeups sUe] o FLOEORSRD FA==i]8
LrES0L  25°EE% ap o AL0n IO PUOWER] T FLOZAOEE0 Ll
CFESGL  000SLS am = 4100 USULBYSASIURSST O FLOZ0TED a0l
BEEE0L  BOESLS apy = AL00 amua] 3 FLOZOENO SEESOL
SE850L 09'EGIES an Gy LLon AU 190 O FLOZOEED FEHSIL
LEESOL 00005 LS a c) Al0n NMOTESUBIE RO O #LOZO8F0 LEEsal
apg5ol  MOELS ap £y Alon falidEEaR] D FLOSOEFD AEEGOL
SEEE0L  SiSERS ap oy 4100 HOSEY B SMUSYL SR USUBO D FLOZOSKD SEEs0L
FEER0L  0FEL0S ap; el LLDD BT UBLIBC O FLOZ0SA FEasa L
TCASOL  SEELLE ap; an) 4100 oURSRRAdS andwe ] WeEND 0 wLAZ00 CEAS0L
ZE9EOL  GETEES a, an) AL0a dies Buguud uiyBran o LAz ZEAs0|
o0 1=u TR A ap et LMD BuasAs welWARg EEndiol D FLOZTIDEND LEDECL
CEEsaL  00'Eoa’ L ap, ) ALoo SEYID A0 WNSSNW ONINEGDD O vLOZOD 0eas0 |
AZES0L 0005 TS ap & ALoa ‘OU| "UOLERLUNOS SUY ZZEM AND D TLOZIOEND =1l
FEEE0L  LOELLE ap ch P s] Jamnld @ e PUBREAEID 0 LOZOSID azrasoL
28501 o0'ooZet ap an) Alea UcSEMUIND O pLOZEOEST LEEEDL
ABGLUME  JURGLL UOETaY [N] pioa, POPOINY  pUnd  JUBLITAL oL Jway adh] HEQ Jagquing
Haayd yoayD fey LBl b M0

gabug

DU USE) - JUBE Ao - AenBauss umamsy yues

ses1San ¥odugD A7y

S$3008 ALNMCD 0D3IMS0




¥GE.T ENUSP= A

sedien i

Lok

FOLEDL OCCOD' LS o am ALDa adoH Bunuied 2 FLOSOEN0 $OLE0L
S0SECDL D5BLES o an 2103 Auedivon Budld 2 eels seHEWEcEd D FLDZOEND ECLS0L
EZOSECL  DC'0SLS op ap Lloa ddssopuses O FL0ZO0EA0 Z02204
LOJBCE  DE'EZS LS = ap FAvs] U CBAUGIEAD D FLOEDEED Loss0L
COAGOL OD'EELS = aw slea EpdsoH cBawsd O ¥LOZ0EHD aniE0L
ESAG0L  000OLE = ap Aled saimeany Auno alemss 0 FLOEDEAD A6E50L
25501 0000LS = N 2h00 uaERsan § BpEd AunaD aBamsg D wLOEDEND BEES0L
£EAS0L OC00SS oh ap Llea WANIS D #LOBIOSHD LEASTL
SEQGOL LS00GS = apy LLED FAT08 W00 D rLOLDEND 5850
SEA50L  00'SES o apy Pt YWESAN D plLOS0EeD SEEE0L
FEASOL  OOOES op a ALG WISSAN D PLOEMED PEES0L
EAGOL  0O0LLE =) an Aloa SSCOBAN D PLOZAORD £EAG0L
TEASOL  COORGE o ap; PRy YOI EAN D FLOZOERC ZEA50L
16A50L  CO0OLE o ap ALgo SIVLS 20 LE30 8AN D FLOZOEDD LESECL
OERSOL GRS o ap, Lo Addng yselL AN 3 RIDZOED 09501
SEOSOL  £A'ERS o ap Lo AmAnuyl RS wOA WEN D FLOZOERD BEOE0L
PEOSOL  SR'SES'ER = ary Lo Addng BUping Usnel may 3 FLOZCEED BELE0L
LBESOL  LE'GELE =] s P o] uagnas@y 3 FLOZ0EF0 288501
aegsaL  oo'ost'LE = ap Fatils EMUENSUCT [EUalLUCHaUT 308 0 FLOS0EH0 ezt
SHESOL  S0'ewEt =1 an AT PUS [BOREN O FLOZOEWD =112 TR
PEBSOL  OWOLEE =1 a PN ag Aedng BUBAEU| 2SI D #LO0SED FRESaL
£eE50L  00'0DSE = an iLlog ySmdevadall 0 w008 CROSAL
TESSOL 0O'SDLS = an Fati] LSO O FLORneitD Zeasolk
leasol  LELER'ES oh ap Alog S|OOYSS (BILED CIEEW D wLOTOEAND LRES0L
OBEGIL GEEECLE ap ap Fatiw sEuDoY UDIESNEY COUDS IIH-MESEDN D PLOZIDEMD CRIGOL
58501 SRLELE = aM Log UErESLEICUITN D wLOEED B850
BIEGIL  0DO0S'LE eh ap o faupriroBonsEN D FLOZMENST BLAG01
LABSDL PESELS = ay £iog EFRASEILUBY D pLOSOETC Liasn)
8850l Booes'Es = an Lo Enpead sanndden goslen O pLOEOESC B£AG0L
ciogal  Os'RLE = aN Lio0 APUUSTUBLEEGNRT D pLOZORRD -Fi=1 58
PAESOL B2 IES oh ap ALon SASUIHEDIET D RFLOZCEEO FLGE0.
EL850L ZEEELS o ap L100 AEcyusysay I FLOZCEE0 EiEE0L
TLSFOL 0OOLES = ap LLo0 BMIDEQM 2 pLOZOEYD ZLEF0L
FABSOL OTLLLE = ap L.00 aUEEAEY O FLOZTEYD L8501
045501 GEEFEOLE = an A500 SE00Q SR UeEANET 0 FLOZOLYD 228504
BOS50L 00008 = op L0 O BUCHRLLEIU | YSIE BT 0 ¢LOSDEHED 200501
REEE0L  O0DELE oh ap Lion SSWEMIEany O pLDZDSAD AR50
L9550L  BSEELE o o ALan sualBYELKDSY D #LDZ0ESAD i 1= [+1a]
85501 Lo I ) 4 =] oN ALOD Adeg)y s ABpiioe D eL0EI0SM0 298501
DQUUARN  JUROLLY ULEEaN #ed [:TT=¥N PEPO3SY  pUnd JURLITKR o) pley adi) FiT ] JAGLLITE
HID yIeyD g NABYD HDaLn
PUA S URE) = YUBEE Aoy - ABWIEISUAE] Juncooy ¥UEg
ssiBay Hasyn 4
$3008 ALNNOD 0D3MSO




SLUE. AR SRUND LS |G NiE 2 ey s2ted 8L B Ll R
e 1 JER=1A, |ENLERMLHSLEL] D A5G T LJBLUAES PRIBWCINY =Y 40007 Fndueo=") sl us ARy

TRLS0L 0OERL LY oN oM ALO0 o essnegBuERel O RLORORYEO toh H=lo
Zwi50L  00'LES =l | PRI BETIAISE Ao 0oSAT 2 FICE0EED ZriR0
lwd50l  CO0EE'vE O =h] 4100 abig esroelig o PLOEAENRD (8751
OdiS0L CO'SEE6E ap = L1300 SUARNeS [Roais Aleuis o FLOZACERD Otss0%
SELSOL EE'SPS on G LLO0 Jmiirg L geaing o rlOZoTrO GELS0L
BELSDL  COOEYE o CH ALOD afamss ANNS o FloZceso BELSOL
2BL50L QOOELE Ak N ALon ERUSNCURS O RLOZCERD LELE0L
9501 EBEERd A CN 4400 ‘ol ‘SEUCIRIOQET ASRIELS O #LDEOEND BESSOL
BESS0L PESEEE ap, oN ALdO [EEALILIET B DRIUGTD SIIEEE O FLOSOSHFD EEL501
7EL501 BODEEL ar R LLan afswespy soifmE 0 FIOSOEED FELSOL
EELS0L S¥ROZS an = LL00 SeCies 2 AdEnS ABUEE O FLOZOSAD TELSOL
EELS0L  BETLETE an =] s ] BUUBIMEIREE 15 D FLDEMSAD ZELS01L
L2L500 O0etbs an CN LLon aloje]-AURgly Sepng HEUNEE D FLDE0EAD SELS01
0El50% 20°000" LS an o AL00 PUBCIICS D PLOEDEND Ceds0l
BELFD. ELRLER an = FASalt] oU| CEpamiNE D wLDZIDED EZLG0L
AZi50.  D0ELE oM &N 2100 S WENEINE D rLOLDE SZL501
LELE0L a0°05.45 ap onN AL00 EipUBdalnElanS O FLOZNIENO LELE01L
BTLEO L ogogis an oM LL00 patsfiny deals 0 FLOZOESTD GTLG0 1
SZL80 0C'00Es an oN ALOD uu| poosags D FLOSNENFD STLG0 L
YZLB01 PETREE op CN LLon uEsASAAPOR-ALENS D pLOZAOEYD FTLGO
ETiR0IL OGS Br BN L0l (L EE D FLOEOERC EZLE0
EZL50L vE'GEE o 2 4100 AERadS 00Ys D FLOE0DERD 2E450L
LEdeel oc'osEs om hy LLon Afcjouyse| Jo SmOs| JSsausor O PLOZODRE LZis0L
CZL801 OC+ZLS 3 o AL00 SEBA0ESY ¢ JAC0CD MY 2 PLOZOLFO iEfa=hi]
11501 £8'495 S on LL00 o RN UGS 2 FlCZada BLLSOL
HLL501 Ot'BOES Ely| op LLO0 AR BUILY o FLOZREfO #LL501
LSO TEELLS op oN LLO0 | EUChEQGng Brhalley e W Fl oty o] L4501
G801 SLEGLS ] =] L4100 '3 BIRGEG LIS -0 S0y 2 FlOZuEso #lLASDL
512501 0Z'5ed 19 on N LL00 Lya UILEY O flOZoTd SLL501
FLLS01 LTS on N LAL0D IEYLS=N0 2 wlOZ0gHD FLL501L
CLA501 04518 an o ALCD FANPAS [BOUES PURAD T FLOZ0SED ELA501
ZLLG0L  LO0ELER ap oN LLED AoAEE [ [BUCRSRONH D wIDE0SD Z1L501
LASOE BE'SE an CH L1000 ou ez uedpladdoun esiid . O RLOEIDEAD LLASGL

OLIGOL  BSEPEE opy = LLGD voneiodicy xog sB1seid O PLOTIDED CLAGOH
14501 COCEEE an eh L1020 SEOUDINEN D PLOZI0SND BOAGCL
204500 CO00A'LE o h LECD SGOUDE ngoEsd D ¥LOE0S0 B0LEC L
A0450L veralsd o N ERREH] SrWsd D wLOZNEND L0450 1
20501 0D'OOSLE oM N Y ¥ek] AauTnaupined D wLOZOEND BCOLRD L
BO0ASOL GRS op =] LLGD 277 siEded-ades D wLOEOEC S0L50.

Jaguiny - junowy UoSeiy | PIOA PEpPODEY  PUnd  QUELIERR 1 Huway edip #eg Haguiny

$98yD  HIBUD A LEEL H) HIBUD

pUNd UBE - JUBR A - ABHEISUES JUNCIDY HUBE

azisifay Mhaya 4

§3008 ALNNOD 0D3IMS0




i

St MY

R L3 BE

A==UT) [ET JE N =| IfF TELE L TS zEs - A2
LVERLITE S Eei ]
(vgo2a'es) IEIDL e,
IEELLSER' LS [EjaL pues PURD UAE) - JUBE Aay = Aay|EISUID QUNOINY YURE J0) (BRGNS
SU50L LESRES o ap PN ugBuncy. 0 FLDEDRD 8501
FAL50L  BLLES L= ap FANs] SpUUBPERSOAY D PLDEDED FEL50L
TEIS0L  CuERs GH ap P[] SEGELTEIR, D FIIZ0EED £8450L
LMHCELa0
TOLE0L  OUORLE o ap Fails) BINRSURAT DOUSS AN LRSS D vLOZ0E4D Za/501
L4501 QUSOLE =) ap LA senoElds o uopeg-audE, O FLOZNERD L2501
084500 9EIELE e = A0 asnselts jouecabele Msen D FLOZDEAD OG0
BSAS0L  An'Z0st oh ap FATs) Aunwed UEAHER, D wLOZIDEAD BFLG01
BEASOL 0L RES'tE o ap P ] oup oD ussEN BN, D PLOZEAD A5LE01
LG4E0L ODOBEE oh ap FATID] o AEWAS . D rLOZEAD 54501
954500 OSEE PR||ECVED SUURISIT pLOESS  sah ap P L) UYL MIEOE USSR, 0 FLOZOEMD =T
65450 O0DEL'ES &N ap Lloo A0 SHMEDGRSY B PODMSUST D FLOZOEND 651501
0L O LLE o ap Llao FOIMES [RGB PEUU D TLOTOSND FHAG0L
ESL20.  9LD0ZS =l oN Fati[e] NOLLYHOLEOD LSHIdINA - 50 RLOSOED 54501
EG4E0L  LRSSE'ES = ap At ) LMANINDE OYioe AFOVEL D PLOZIOSTD £54501
LELEDL  EELO% = ap Alon T sEpensdel D pLOZOEC L5450
05/800 STOLLE oh ap Llog TIALEEISEESL D PLOZNOERD 054800
BRIECL  PROLE = ap Lo USEIEMLGEWEL D RLOROLT BiriS0L
ArIE0E  BSTLGSS =1 ap Faile] FMEDIBAWE BN D PLOTOEYE Bri20L
SRAECL DO0SLLS =1 an FAT ] [FEUmW LyamAeWE L D RLCTIORIYE iS00
SRIGCL BORSHES = ap Alon Mopwosdwiou, D RLDEO0ERD aris0L
GRAS0L DOGLE op ap FANIH) uogepunad ueeliey suL 0 FLOZAOEE0 ShiF0L
4501 0000 IES = ap Pt dnousy usddy 4 aul 3 wLOEAOEYO 0L
JEQUIng  JUNOWY (F[=14 5T e [=][=F.% [2iidal=l=]-FC ] pund JUTLIEAN o]y adh) aleq JELREFRY
IO HIEYD fieg ¥oeUs EEEL

PUns B - WUBE ABy - ABBISUSD IUNSISY YURR

sEysibay patus 41y

53208 ALNN

03 023IMS0

wid I5ipkied

P =T




NOTEEATER L O LEL'ES apy C aLan BLIBISAS JUBWANIEY B30T § SAN 3 FHOESZRD NOTSHINERLD
He P IAFTEL rsed an =] aLan SLEEAS USRI (8907 T SAN 3 H0ZSIRD WHEYEHIEERL
LI =10 ] ap) =h] aLan FLREAS USRI (B207 5 S AN I - i A i S2HIFTFL
SEMIATL P P0ES o N a.00 SLEEAS JUmRl| Y (B0 § S AN 3 rLOESEF0 SEEIPTYL
FEEIrErL 5L°GESS ap =H) .40 SLRISAS JUBLLRI 1 (8007 5 AN 3 FHOZSZHRD FEEIFT L
LinDarzrL I0'5EL'ES oy =] a.a0 aseys uelfoy o 3 FIOESTED LinoavEzLl
RE - ELAE o0'nsl s o O .00 aseys ueliow 2 3 FLOZSERD  NIFIWERERL
TNOdT ey o0'oEs N G 9.00 aseyn uefiep 2 P 3 FLOZSEFD YNSSWIrERL
EE= ot g 00'ooEs =5l =l 4100 SERYD uShley 2 3 FI0EEERD FuWCwIrERL
HWYIF TRl 00045 LS =] =) .00 ST e 2 T 3 FLOEEEFD HNWEWIYERL
ATEINT TR ao'nss =] =] 100 azeyn uelicy = 3 wIOSISEHD ADUHERNYRERL
WALAYRERL OGRS | oy a.00 asayD uelicy 2 T = P THLIWTERL
WNONTAEERL 0osil 1y =H] on gi00 @zRyD Uesio 4 T A FDEELED YNDNYAEERL
WALINMEER L 00'cEs =] oM SL00 SsBY UBliCy & T 3 rLAEELED NALZINMEERL
ANISAZEErL Oc'sis Ch oN 500 SEEYD) UBTICW & T 3 FLDE LD AMISEER L
HWISddOEZRL BLBELES = ap giLnc asEyYD uslicy) & T 3 FLOELD HNIddOEERL
43S ANETFL L6 ST LE =1} L=} §L0C AN Ardapy JoHUBE 2 FLOEEED =205 ANEEFL
AMEERE P9GLLES b ON sioc AN [BAURD o HUEE A 2 FLOEN LD AMEEFRL
SWPEHDOMETRE COSLLE =] =} SO0 SERYD ueSiop 4 T 2 FROELPD DWYHONEERL
LIMEERL LF'OESE =] aN Fhoc eERYD uedisp 4 T 2 7RO LD JZNEEr
[GAMEZEL LEEEELLS =] oM sLoc AN BEJUAT o HUBE Ash = FROE D IJZWEZY
TODNMEER L CE' LLFE on ap Si0c eERyD LeSiow A T = RLOSEHD TROONITEERL
ATISAIEER L CO'5E5% o ap gioc @EEYD UBda o T SR rA N o] 2B
ILSH|dESR L CSeEs =V ap g0 EERyD ueduap 4 T S ORI LMD ILLEH =82k
M2014E2k Coonys Ohl =} sioc asay s uetiap d T = REOELLG ITAAI=EET )
WAEETRL SEOE5'RLE op oM Fi0c AN |BNRD e ¥ueg Ay = PEOELLC WIHESrL
W LOAAETRL B9 DLE'TLS =i | o g100 AN |EANED e wueg Asy = RLOZMRC W IOSHEER)
NOTEEIEERL ODES:'ZS =li aN g100 SLISAS JUSRUE (B0D7 9 SAN = FhSLLTG NOTSHIETRL
HeYEEaeZrL S TER op ap gioc FLREAG IUBLAIEY B0 B SAN I PICZLLFC  HWYSHITErL
S8u3sTrl Mm.m_mvm op am Si0c EREEAS JUBUBILEY [BDDT T SAN 3 PG LeC =14 Bl
SERIETeL IBE0ZS =} ap §100 FaEEAG USRI BT TS AN R R B SEHIATIE:
FEEIETL rLHISE =] =} F100 FAASAS IUSLRILEE (8007 SAN R - s B FEHASEF
LINDAsEeL O05LR'ES =] ap a0 aseyD Uekow d T =T - 1 i O ] LIND3Igs+L
MEASdINAEZ L oSS Op ap qi0c eseys weBaw d T I wOEL LD KIFANIED L
FNodYoeTeL A0NCES =i | O g100 ey s JeBow g T 3 wHOEL RO YOSdwDEErL
FHFITOET . 00cES =] G Fioo FERUD WREOW d T 3 wHOZL RO SEWOWISERL
ANYEYOEER: J00LE LS an O Sioc eEyD uRBOW d ' 3 FLOZLLED  WNYEWISZrL
HOEANWESP. 00058 i ap FL0C saeyD ueBiopw d'r 3 RIOZLLFD  SOHINEETRL
wr LEYEERL FEOG5'EE ap ap Si0c esEyD ueBiop o T = I L A e R ] FHISWEERL
JOGLENE ROy UoEBEy B0 BIOA papooey  puUnd  JUBLEA o yukey adh] aen Jaquing
AHUS  yaeyD fed YR L EElTh

FUNZ g3 - YUBG 483 - AR L JUNCODY yUET

smsiBow waouys 4




it =Tl Ju [

EPEZLE - OGBBLIE an oy Fh0c HiAYS AuroD oBaess O FLO2I0EMD ZPEZLE
WETLE 99BLE'LS an oN Fi0G BugUnEesy | EAN 2 FLOCAED LPEZLE
OFEZLE O0ost amM N FH0C DEAEEAN D TLOT0ESG (W
BEEELE  D0'S8L'PS am o Lo Wwallaigsy slepea)l BAN 0 FLOZMED GELELS
PECELE-  DLLELS oM oM FLoc welnEdaq KBl AN D FLOZNESC SEEELS
LEEELE DD'DE9S oM aN 100 ONINODD ' HIATES HOTAYH D BLOTOESC LEEELS
BEEELE . ZE'LLS'ZS Y oM Fhog ‘Does\ SISUDER)| 52008 0 O PLOZOREC GEEELE
SEETLE  BTRLLS 5] =T F400 usRy aadeidiugiddng 53008 O RLOZOCRO SEETLE
FEEELE  DS'BYS oM o Zi0c sanyan D pLCZS WD FEEELE
SEEELS DS'LES o4 o oo IejEo o ARG DANUT D FLCES LD BEEZLE
2EEILe SRS LS o a ioc weEssy fuoea) oaiun o FLOZS LD EESTLE
LEEELS  LIPEES o oM Fhoe BANYYSAL 3 PLOZE LD LEEZLE
CEEELS  EB'SELS = an FLoG NACHERNBEIENLL URBLWIME D RROES LD DEETLE
EZEZLE  BELORES o4 =l Fhoc AU Ul el palEjsid 0 pLOES LD SEEELE
SEEZLE  OS'S5G6LE = =11 FI0G OoWGd 3 FlOZsiAD BEETLE
LEEELE SR'liLg =8 ap 06 usys funcg clamsl D RI0ZSLD LEETLE
SZEZLE  SEBLELE = aM 1006 Suunooend LNSAN D FLOEGLAD SEEETLE
SZEZLE OC'CES =2 a 100 SEIHSAN D PIDZELAD SZETLE
FEEEIE fS'SEE YL e ap Fhoe Uzl SRUaEs SAN D FIDZELD VEETLE
$PETIE SLLELE oh aN G100 uALECAg ¥ELSAN D PLOTISLD CZETLE
ZEE2LE  ELMPg'eEd L= 9N 100 UBIRJENS: O RLOTIELAD ZZELLE
EECLE EZ'vEEEE o =l o0 aossy RRUDES) SRO0E D rLOEELED LZEELE
CESZTLE SEWELLE o N Fion ussy satoldsddng S30908 0 FLOTELO OZEELS
SLEZLE Cf'obvd & am L1100 HBumed sino o epEsg el O FLOTSLIC BLEELE
YASNEATEFL  COSLLLYE e O G100 sEEUD UBREON W T T rLODEEIR0 WNONYARTRL
WALINOFERE CO'0Ss e oM .00 ssEyD weBOm W T 2 PLOZSEPC WALINNEEYL
ANISdPErE CO'GLS o oM 3.00 sspys ueBop d ' F O PLOZSERD ANISIdEERL
ENSddOrEkl  E2'ZLLES oh o 4.00 BsEUD URRION ‘AT 2 rLOTNER0  HNIdZ0FETL
J30SANFERL LELEPLE o ap 3:00 WHICA MBNJOYUE]  F PLCZASTAR0 AZOSANEZEL
ANFERL  EF'ZIG'EES =3 o gLan0 AR BLUBDJONUEG AEY 3 PLOEGEAD ANFEEL
OPYEONERL  COGLLE & o 4.o0 asEyD uBBlow AT 3 PLOZSEED CHYHONYTEL
LAWPERL  LPOBst & N aLa0 aseuZ uBfiow T 3 PLOTSEHD LAWFErL
IJ3NPErL SR'EESLLS [=41] oN gLon AMERUBD O HUER &Y 3 FLOZGERD CAWFERL
TCONMPERLE OB LIS oy oM aLon asgug usbion 407 3 FLOESEZED TOONTRERL
4sakErl  00EsE oy oM 2Lon aseyg ustiloy 47 3 FLOZSEHED AM15aiFEkL
LISEId¥ERL.  o0'5ed o b aLon ageup uelieg 9" 3 pLOZGZHD ILSdld=ar L
MZCld¥Exl  0oo0ks oy o aLan aseyg uefiep JT 8 FLOZSSE gL |Erddt
YoldbERL OB AZZ'S5L5 = =l aLan AN EQUED D HUEE AE T ¢ OSSN WaI=bE )
¥WeLOAAPZEL GEGLE'LLS =] =1 aLo0 AN EASED 10 HUEE A 3 rLOESEW0 HYLOSIrEvl
Jaguunpy  junowry [TT-T-E5N #EQ P, PRpoSENY  PUNd  JUBKIEKR a) wuey odi) ajeey ADgLunp
NIOYD  HIOUD fey HTEYD H2BUD

DUNd w2l ~HUBE A3 - ABWYR L LNCIDY Yueg

ARIGIDOE HOQHD 2

S3004 ALNNOD 0D3IMS0




‘gleern v den diDbgH

[RPJEALAELEL] S 208528 T-alliE-d ERrslitiny ey

SELST LTS L]

oos el pros,

525 LaTE 1E2e) puRg pund wgL - queg fay - faWyel uUnoooy yUeg Joj (Blolqng
BYEELE I8 6VE on =) sloc sdogiaiagn, o PLOZMES BrEELE
LVELLE 05 Lbg =] aM SLoc el jo AR PEIL 2 PLOZNERD IPCELE
SFEELG  LE'00S'LS = | o FL00 wEsissy Bugpea) paun D pICEORRO BiEEZLE
SPeEdLE S0EeEss oN o 5100 SANYYEaYL o FHOEEr0 EPETLE
el LG CE'BZLE oM =] aing U IR ESIST | IS o brloZicerd PrEZLE
EFEELS BE'A0R'ES B = 3100 S| B el pallajald O FloZieesra EvEZLE
JOGLUAK  UNGLLY unEEEy eg MoA, POROSRE  pund  JUELEA ) yy  adiy EIES] JDGLLINR

HOBYD  §IR4D fleg HIEUD Woeyg

PUFY g - UBE As = AR UNoDy yues

AsiIen ¥osln 4y

£ bBrg $3004 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO




SUEL AAUSA a2 WS USR LD § BuBp S8AE= Ly-oopl=

ADBLITY |BF I A=A S ISR G

w

i

=5 UFILAE- SEEWGM Y= w23 3Nt 2m=" 5504 | 1UBAE-

DHNSINDE FTISID A2 pallig
R0 HAAL S AEUIND Yo A pag
FLOZADE! 0 PUB ¢ LOE/ LOVeD USangan 51 6Qep 4osyD

I Jeneay ¥ ueg
ELHUS uogIages
B rLLTIE TS BN
lre92L65) Iejad plog
£E'096'ETE'YE 1901 pueis
EHETE'EES N
0o IEISL PIOA
IYEFRIES B0l purig wawfodwaun - jueg Ay - Aeydwaun Sunoisy yueg Jo) (sogng
BFOZ00  ZEEFE'ZES N o ALan AIUEINSU | WBWADIdWSU AN D YLOEELAD BRFIECD
Jaguinyg junouy [TE2=] Bler] IOy, PROPO3GM pund UL o) Wway adA) aeg ABCLURY
WoaYD  WIAUD fung HAEYD NISYD
e Aodlann - JUBE faly = SEEWEUN lunoooy jueg
smsiboy Aooug Jiy
will L8360
s bty 3208 ALNNOD 0D3MS0 i

#LAE 80 ARy



Géawzgw Cfmm;fz}

KELLY R. WOOD, Treasuror FBhone 315-063-4203
Fax 315-063-8477
twoodfioswegoboces.org
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
TO: MICHAEL SHEPERD

FROM: KELLY R. WOOD, TREASURER

SUBJECT: FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
DATE: 5/6/2014

CC: GISELE BENIGNO

# Included in this packet please find, March 31, 2014 the following accounts;
= General Checking — The main checking account for Oswego County BOCES.

»  General Money Markets - Money Markets where all ACH deposits are made to and transfer out
to other accounts. Money is transferred Into the account to earn Interest,

o General Money Market Reserve Account - Money Market for Retirement Contribution, Employee
Benefit, and Liability Reserve.

= General Unemployment — Checking account to pay all unemployment taxes.

= [Federal Checking — Checking account for Adult Education, Grants, Preschool, Special Ed-
Summer School,

= Trust & Agency Checking — Checking account for employee's payroll deductions,
o Trust & Agency Health Benefils — Checking account for employee’s health benefits,

o Trust & Agency Health Money Market — The health Insurance reserve for active and retired
employees. Money is transferred into the account Lo earn interest,

e Trust & Agency Payroll — Checking account for the payment of the net payroll.

o Capital — Checking account for all our capital projects,

= Capital Money Market — Money Is Lransferred into the account to eam interest,

= OCTC Excess Fund — Oswego County Teacher Center excess savings acoount,

= The Accounts Receivable Balance reflects all account balances as of April 30, 2014,
»  Please contact me if you have any quastions.

OSWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
178 County Route 684, Mexico, New York 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




Qo ATIE
pagumns Ajn e
]
iRt 3
OO R et H
Ewrer. . ¥ o H A
BTEEREEY ¥ = CEARDIENY ORI ey
WELL RS
P e
R ] W LR
[Ha o e
FEETEH beH e B Y
gres'mey 4 SRS SO0 TRLES
J 4 SRy egued e
ACESNTHY § FLTL |y
BT T EE O COIRIRY e i Ry
00 0T
g TILLI e L
BTRLD'IGET- IR A S'p6S'R- LI EELEG"TEm
CesIER- catate o OT5ES-
orce 29TH
s e - HLTINST BYSSSVET'SL BISISTE TOuD'EE: SR BIROGET DRSEYERE STHEOMT INLTIENE L e bl T AT B SR

T = g TTCEa S L TE L2 e

w0y

o

TS TSI ERTIURE LA TS RRMIEDRT ATt

ECTSUETTT 214 557 AN ErITT'SEE  ETED I i s o e T

SCBTHIEENE  dbTeRL ESTINE LDBYETTTBID TR0 CULEON  BTDEPES SREMTRE
e e (55el) (50 el e (tgaa e

AR SSENE IO WD RD WD mdE  adny Y IR EboepiEd ] B

— =) i3] [CH o) (Lo BT el =3

$LOY T HRaT
LHOSTH 5 HIUNSYEIL
3003 ALNAODI 09AMSO

LTEI

{aaC
g AL
(v

PRSI E - TR
LHRIET UL ET L
S SSRANNDT CETESHLTS AR Hanag wae
FATITRE CTRCEREE EERWEEST  eeEIEER aoseg Saua ey
He ) e (BTl laznal
W] Al R SO LR AT EunaLy
el K (il L]



ﬂﬂmga ﬂﬁng

GISELE BENIGNO, Coordinatar of Business Administration, PR & Speclal Projecis Fhone 315-963-4241
Fax 315-963-8477
ghenigno@oswagobocos.org
MEMORANDUM
T0: Michacl Sheperd

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

FROM: Gistle Benigno
Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projeets

RIC: Budget Status Report & Budget Transfers Greater than S50KK

DATE:  May 6, 2014

Enclosed is the Budget Status Report as of April 30, 2014.

The Oswego BOCES 2013-2014 initial budgel is $42,437,375. The report indicates
adjustments totaling $1,734,329 resulting in a current budget for 2013-2014 of
$44,171,704,

There were no budget transfers greater than $50,000 between April 1, 2014 and April 30,
2014,




IBYBSETEL e dEDUY

[Hagalu] 3 (L (5 0ota ago a0 0 a0 [RNEN 52008 LEL-uopanssy| punog (BdsoH £2F
0008 00ase L o0rn A0OELS 0000e's 0oa 0OCOES MOILYSNT3 TeLNSINNOEIANS 1
BRHELLS 85 06069 B LETES GLAES LLL *QEETOPE ¥R'95L°8L 0OERF LTE WNIEYIINY I 9 LINFWHITENS ASOLYHOTdXE Bif
lger sl FOREETLOT LE08ELTE LTS G BELrIRIE L BT EEXZOL 0O EFS'SLE L MNOLPIN03 DUFHELSIY - SLEY SRIWEHOAE3: Siv
2190158 L9062 EE5LLEL LECLF 5T THEEEEEE 7oOrRLEE GOESE LLE NOLFINIE TYEEINID = TAOHISE J3NNNS i
SLEOL'FL EL'2CLFL L50ea e ANOLEGLE CLERLEED ELEPLRYE Goc SBLESLD QLY
GLPE0'RL ELPEDEL non =EA A 000" LE oo 0oroon’ ke SIMET L8 DY SAERLOISS-RE WG G0
ZP0SES E¥FOBE'S EZGLE'D S2'6320l fiufi=l= == J0'wg - COBEl'eE SWYHD0Ed SIINZTYL ONY O3 LIS 90
LE S0 FE MEELDGE LENEE'LLE QLOGL LSl BL0EEEI0L BLAGESRL 0ognL'gse SIBpUOISS-UBRESNPT SALELISINY Zhe
0oc 0og oon SEFLF Y SE Ty BCwLY Y 0o L BuUR B0 'SEINYESI] BED
BEJEE LT GE'SEa L3 SO'E0E'GE sl o1 52 L8705 SEEFEED 00'8LE'LE2 WRUSK Gl - UOREInpz S8 ST
GEE0LGEL CEA0L 6L B0 LERIFE SLGEERLT BV LETLES Gl 00 gL8'FEs LW EAMIL 43HLD (O3 449 0IONYH 258
LOE9Z filNjeA=T ooo Qo'EsE- 079 ac'a 0o°o NOLLYNIJEQ00 NOLLONEISN] S WNINSIEEND 588
LL#E bLFE fila3 LLTEs a0a 0 PEEGE- 00 #5853 L81evdaEL N200 - DA J3LY 13 E 0349 DIONYH LES
L2546 L85 LE6= naa [R:3=31c3 a04a a0ona‘s- 0o oon's VEEREL TYIIBAH = SAS J3LYyT3E O34 210N YH DEE
EESLEES ETSLEES CLESL'E 2LL00 LyE F108r 152 AL'96L'BZL DO FEERa1 SMOILYIEE 2M8Nd = INYE3NLL L2E
00a00sLs oCa0oss oorg an'o ACOCTGL aca ji]eRa] T WSO [BIOIL0 $53LISNE |0040S PRISYS 508
BESLE A5 SLE 857148 FO'SSE'0L A0 HEFLL OO LR LL 0oa sanunpacds Tan L 208
SL0pLL ELOFLL FEESRE B0'BET'BL FLEERET SL'EER'EZ oo NOILTINGET TYZISAH: 908
LELSESL LS LSEEL 907 LSS Ot A LLL'EL CE'BIFEL FAR e 00 L8 LEE 18ldvEIS ] HOS34S5 - INVHSENIL F08
0241585 BEOBR S FELSE KIS POCPE LLOL AL L0 LEY'L AL Es 0 E507F3E"L OZdradlN) SNEYH - LNYESNIL ECE
6909568 B202%'SE TFL0LLS A5 LEF'ZEE GEGLLGEE LLBOE 0L Q0889+t SIEIEIN ATTVASIA - ANYEINIL 208
LAAZEE Lwarse aca EEELEY a0onE s oo a00esL SI008 KO0 pREDW] ARSA DOE
TR G 3E5E 58 BLELD L9E" |- SIRZLOZ0E BSFI0E0L LEFRVELLE OUGEE LEr'E L2ISSY WSHOWIL L vaneonps eucideceg 72
T2 LE0 6F SLPEQ'aS 5 Z0E 063 FECEEOBDL SELLTLEDE FELDG oUrnde'sen's waunea ;. Aeg uEDnng EuondsonD LLE
a0 a6 aca Ce'Gar'zE OS'BEP'SS L9BaY'ES oo WO - Bueal jeag ZLZ
0o0dE L an'oog'sL aca oo 00°oonsL o 00'Co0's. 8002 - uotdg P jRuonescEg LiE
08'0¥E'38 O2'0r5'as (]| v = e 0OCOn'sS COC AN e =] WOD e L4008
o5'LGE'E ZEisE'g ER'9LLEY S0°BER'96L ELELE'O6E SLE0E'R COBOZ'ZEE SOAES HHIL LNLISKDINOCE STUN0S3E 602
LERRE'EG BLFLE'ES ¥RLOFOLEE S 0E0'EEL'E LEEO0'EEL'S MG LEE L LO'E COEELPLLE Lilig JoLREInpd [EUendaTss f0F
ac0 oo e 2592058 228200 £S'BE0'2 Copoc'ag el Bugens agz
LY AETE LERSE LUBELEL BRHOELLL ELESEFEL LEREL 0 COE0r Y b Log uoieonps euckdeaxg 90Z
L9082 FLERO'SE Z0'8LE95a EQ'LES $IZ ELEEE'LES ‘BLEESHOS 0O2e9 26T ¥ LZLuoneanps (Buchdeokg g0z
al'els'eg QLBELS'ST LAZ0L'OSL ELASTRLE COBSS' L5F a0 L8h iy 0O'ELO'S LY APRIS WIOMA MBS BIL LILEL EOZ
LERAPL0L FEanell SR SE0'059 822957505 EL0G0'POE L ELGEL b 00 S9E'go8 LI umiesnpg  (euogdesyd LOZ
o0 ERE0s 00 wRE 05 oo JoaLe Lkl CO00G'Z50 acra [HH =g 5 SEOCH WNOG I SulRs poz
GE'QED'SZE LiFe'LES FLERE LGRS (Rpy- = rar =i CLFPELEL'S B L ERL- = Fl el NOILYONCSA TvSINHDZEL B W32EY0 Lok
000 CON0LEE OOy A IEELL 00 56 550 e 00'0GEGEL SLOMTHL TYLIEYD 200
ZRALO'EE0S FESrE P20 LiWRs'2vs BLRGTLTY'E EZBELLLD'S LL00E e T 1 s MO E LSO LO0
aUEEs SOUE|EE Buipuermng SuImpuadss 1abpng suaugsnipy 1waBpng uandLagag neaay 1wipng

BgepRAY palsqUInDUSL[] SIIUBIGUNIUT HE=O1- B34 juaung 1eRiu|

ONN2 IvHENED Y pung

FLOZ Bl [BDS]d

FLOZ/OE8RD U0 B MHodey smizigisipns S
pefes S32009 ALNNOD O23MS0 7102 ‘50 Az



L9L5TYOL won SBQULY

oo oo oo =) bl 950 HIA| SE00F BpaUD-rIRpep Buluug 555
LITe55'SL LVBEE'SL oo ESE09'95 OD'COS'EL oon 0005 L ANIWSDTEAZD STWTEELY ToNO LS MM LEN! £65
LIELY L LUELF L [ 86T Q0GOS L oo 00a0gL | BOIUG N SENUES- L LEn W) |00YaS 255
CCaL' L Cooas'L oac oo 0OeOL L coo OCa0L" SIDCA ARNEN 2BTILDD WHND 21 255
Z1I'EDE'SE ZLEOE'SE ooe BE9E0 L COCan'a0t oo Q0O00 00k S3008 WO0 -WNRIWNg 51 GG
[ oG oo ZLRELL ZLEELL ZLEELL aca SIAET A0 WOIRILING 55| 845
Lo Lao oo 0o0oFD°L 0o’ L COCws an'ocs Bey [Epden-ussascad) WRINSWNT S5 94S
CoCan's 0oCan's oo 09 Oo'oa0's (Rl H i =) BRIBUC PE-USLEACICW] WRNSWNT 25| S48
COC GO one SLE59LE BLREELE CLEES' 00000t LE £ BCILO USLRBRGICW] WNNSUNG 85| L
SOeES SUBES cao YEEZE oogas il [alaila]=F3 g2008 2Eien-uaiaacicw| WNNaLWnn 8| trs
LE7LLBEE LEILLE'RE cREel' e QL BFEESL LLUCLLAYE LLSh b OC'esa'00g FdOTIEAZ0 NOLLIETTI0D ALLYES 000 AHYEHEN LEF
COCag's 0oCoe's oo Gace Ll OoCan'ss o N[ =rd S350 IS D-UoREWNMY AR BTG
L E0S'2L LFR0Z'ZL SELLLEL S58LPEPE SE'59F'ES 2Ll L O0'wE LY MNOLLYWOLAY AEsEa1T 55
SEEEL'06 GLEEL'SE S5 ERL ST £ LGYEES LEBEE'SLE IFLLLFEE O0T8Ee'08g LNIWIACEDIN HENSID0HDS €25
FLCSE'L FLOES'L oo 89°88L°E CanELaL COgL0L aco Jan Sueldcanag Yeis ges
cac 0o ooe GLAGE [ =1 GLAse oo WSS -dGyiESs]] Silu=pedy g2g
CgLL DAL Cao OeEzZeRs COCIoF o} Co'co'= S3T08 15D [90ydg a0 LS
CATESE'Z 0FEsZ'2 FLLEE'L BEOLLTL ZLE08" L 9eie- COE0F' L NOILYNIOEDOD TS0OHSS SNOH 985
(BN E oo oLl ETEEE EEEEE ELEET coe 3007 SnEreteles - Sj00YIS BPOY ELS
CICISE 02'CA5°2 oo a5 [ R 1 L 0o7d [ L g ADBISUSUDS-EURITDS AUBYIY - COSI0 BLS
ZLO9S'EL ZL09E'EL ZSEL'Z0L SLOLERE £47598'55E ELFIBL 0OgEL LG8 SI00HDS 00N LS
2959185 SETETE'Z6E SEEOE T S0E0 L FSEL 822 L89E 09 ZEF 0 L L2028 L L2700 ADCTIONHIEL TYNOILIMHELSM 515
SLFRL'SL S ERLEL LEFEE'ELE IR EL loeal'LEe LEEenL COLOE'ELE HiFdTd 2 LNdNOI0EDIN #15
LTERH L PLEEF L Al 990w 0O'00s's 0cra Cooos's 3008 WA epel gt g
SLOLE'EE GL0LB'EE ST ERE'ST AFGEEER 00°2:9'SEL 00'08S 2L CO'RalL L WIS AEYHEITELE
Faz3rras: oy LREER T CEELIE'FE FEBEL LS G3'ESF 0L 3605468 COECLCLL STDCTIONHSIL DNINEYET LiLE
000 oo oo a1 00 00e acaes 0oa NO0 = HEADS BRo OLE
SLRE0NLED G4BE0'LED 0ot ATETLLEL M EEE FEFE L EBZBIE 00 G0 GRL'E 5300E Woo-ABaonyauna] [Buanangsy| gos
0§ ELE'E CEZ2B'E (B rd i n ] b= i | L9ULLSEL o=l - DO ELTEDE LHZdeNS TYNCILIMELSN: - SNINNY 14 L05
0ot [Haj} o0oo 0E89Z'02 0Z'85E 02 O2802'sL a0aeas AEIACOIE DNIJYEY 5 8LS0H-d0N2M30 43YLS #05
28w £0wRE 0oa LESEY 20700 an't D0ACL SIMET GEl DICOT) P JBNDIURDEANE 205
SL0BR'EL 6L LELSE SO'ESELL FEOS005T SL0BDEEE GUELEE 0L LOE DMINEYET ZONYLSIO LiF
0o°o oo 0073 fECEL'ee TE0EL 5D CELEL'5S aca oD Amauuen BullesTg Zif
0o 0o 002 LEpEL LS LEpEL aca 0°% AAED NPz [BHSOH L
et [Hulg} 0070 SLLRg SLLED SL'Le9 aca ¥ EOHET JaBulg sukess - BulEeT SSURIRS 9oy
0o 0oa 0oa = AL Ea Qiral faThulic L acuap - Suues Jabuaeys g2s
0O0gsE’ L 095T L 0o O0FrE's on'eas'Ts (Rl 0J°COs'EL FI00d WS O-UCENEY| punog [BICE0H 9Fr
LETE LLEE a0 BLLOV'E 00005 cae 000sE juBliyzaLE Areedes 5Ep
0orocaE acacaE oo (Wil L] H e Ll [kl [ R SIS0 §LA-USIAMSY| DIMGE [RICSIH ok
souE|Eg asuEes Buipueising SN pUBET 3abpng sususalpy 1eBpng uogdussag Mmooy @ERng
apgeqeny pojaqunausun SEOUBIGLUNIUE ME-01-IE s, WEIND |egrug
ONAd TYHSNID Y pund
FLOZ ey, [east2
FLOBCETO B0 Y Hodew smamsadnne il
Bt 1)
£alzd S3208 ALNNOCD ODFMSC SLOE B SB



LELEE Rl wL dEs, CEDULY

¥ L1202 ¥ 11202 J9°506°CE L SEEFELE TLGHIE TGP E- ooa fUrDEs BUIEY 2L
BY2B0°EE B E60EE BE0LLEFE- FESLE'GEL aO'EELLE- A0DEE LE OO E0E'F MIWCY S005 LHO-<NS TYNOLLDMELSN 2L
SLBLYOT bEEET0E e LeL SRS =T BREEC LR LR A Iosea'sL L1HSddNS ADDTONEDIZL TYNEIIN LLL
TEVE TERE LEB5L 251 LB ZESOSL POOLERS YEOLEFS ooro peRaEdw| Yoeeds S0L
80'vrE BOFPE UL R FEEST L 9 L0EE Q8 LCae oon SIQIIBE QUL F SRy 20L
2L°6EE BLSEE 05 Ere'E SE'90E'LE BFSELE BYERLE 0ota SEOUIEG LDISIA Z0L
SE'RZE R0z S BgE Bl SEELIE0E | ZEGRLE5EL FOOrLEE AE'85E'E L 0066+ SE ASNYNILNIYIN B SNOILYHALD (0L
0arg 0o [Rajy O0'ELr'ES JOZTLFEE I0ELE'S 0oansaL B SpJoSay) Nessy 053
0 LELE 0 LSL'E caa 0B'ZEE L5 JZ05LLL 0€ 058 L 00a05's. SITOAE WoD vogRu uocD yeueg eafedw a9
LAEO0EL LEDIEL (RalH BELEF'2E I0Q0STE 0ea COJ05'05 S=00d oo wawabewey) Afisug Lia
088zl NE5FI'ZL 8846460 BE'BEOEYL J0°E5E'83 e°LEs'L GO LES'0S DMISYHIENL IAUYH=4005 043
Gad (Ml e AFIEL 00'FER'EL 007Z8's LO000's SUrsEEI0 S WUSUSSINGWIRY PIEIRDY 559
0ad 0o Ga'c acaLs oorate oorace cao HE[ SaEal] SNE JUBWCOIANaT Jee £
B BT B BEY oo LEaLs 00Doc's 00-aon's Co0 TYSEITD - LNSWJCT3AA0 425108 L¥d
oarg (Rl oo'c Q0008 oo aoc's 0o a00'e Lo WO = BUISSA00S OIS SED
Loaos'aL COa0s'al ooe H{xs| 0052l 0oa Co'0os'aL SUIFEEDC,S JUSLESINGUIEY BRI LED
COJEE L) CO'OEE'LL ooo 2Ll EY DOE0S'ES 002062 LO005'45 MHDOHS JONYLBISEY F3A0DNG CES
B4 (WA oo 0C20TE ooroocs o0oaocs oo wnE] gar-wawabeurp ¥SEAES 5E9
G251l ELHIEL oae LEDEL DS GO"a00'5.L [ilal GOOO0'EL 23008 efepuoud 2Bnizg-aotenobay fga
COT0ss'LE COTss'LE oo O0TOGF L2 LOC20C'SS ooo COnoc'ss |1 SEsanD-EL Cerades Bulueld $29
S5°EEE"EL SEHEE'EL oo 2000 0o a00'rE 020 [Ralelaley il SID0E wEEsg uouyD-uuuey v 35D 89
QLGREIL oioee'al 0000 FEFILEEE 0OTO0G¥S 0ornoe's 0OTnac'sE s3008 vebay Epded- sr 95V ZE8
oEsh'e CogsD'e ooo 00 20553 LO000'5L 0o COnoC'sL S3OE Woo- suonencBay 0zs
otea's COCee's oo 00 058 6L L0000 LE oo CO000'LE DNHS SMIHDTEL THIONTNIL - QS0 218
GEGEEL GEGEE'L oo SEPCa'EE 0O000°LE oo COOOG'LE PEOC UDHBLIRICOS ONS L LS
oo oo oo ooragy Gaeer ooeey (RaEY STD0E WO0 S NES 518
CICOCOv COTGID O Qoo oot Co0n' oy [i[ER] COrOac'ayr MY SO0 SHEHEOM ELE
§5°085'5 GE0E5'S an'o SFEEFT COa00'ZL ooo COT00C'ZL | SEiS2N0 SFFEYE FL58
ZE8.L5'5 EEELG'S GECRO'EE SEALEFLL GEGLELGL Lezig'e OO PDE'En L LNSNSESNYIN ME0 ALTLYSTI00HIS 218
g G20 STGE0'D AR ELLBEEL 0O LA 'DE OosEL- CO'SEE'02 NOIDoNQE000 ZLNLILSENS LLE
20'Z62' 0E5'8 00 00s' g 0ed SEEE' L B0EEE (Wl L0 dE LNIWRSERA DNINNY e 018
ORI k- COCIg - g =R 0oL Ll'a 0oL 0y Capot's Surnasd g0
FAELEGEE ¥EELE'SEE oo (B aloor ey oS [ iy e CO00o'olaE S3208 D0 LNCID-X WY F0AEEE H=2LN4W00 aca
og'o oo g BE'PS0'ED ES'FI0'ZE BE'FI0'E oo'acu'el SI00E | 2N3- Enas Suiiued G0g
BEQLSALL SEOLSELL ZEFED ERE- rEEEF LIk L0051 G308 2L £oa TVH SRYHODOES 52003 - NOIW1HOdSNYH L Tidnd 2Ca
A DEFELL GE0SFEDL il FLEOT LT Lo 00008 053 0o'0en'0as ZOANKNCIES LN INOH43T13L 203
QE'EOR'EY oo e et ac'o 0L 8es"L0L GOoo0'0Es 0o CO000'05L SNCILY2INANWODZTAL LCE
ag'o o't ag'a EE0ER EE'0EY cerggs Co"aoE BI00F WSO -WerepocEI | pdnd 009
BLG6L' WWELZ'ZL ZEQDFE0L- BF DEE ¥id 22°90Z'+3E BE'EGFEE 0OE85LLBE DIMILMIEA BES
IBUEEg BauEEg Butpueising saanmupuadzz ebpng sjuansnipy 1eBpng vonduasan junoaay Jabpng
FgEpEAY PRIAGQWINIUSLM  SOSUBIGWINIUZ EO-OI-IBD L uaIng [eRIu|
ANMd TYEENID ¥ pund
#LOE HEBA [EISId
FLOEIOEO B0 S Hodey smEgrelpng e
gafeg SI00E ALNNOD OD=ME0



L3UETD L e BEDHLY

ELELTRLL EOTLES'RLAYL TEBILPIES LETPORLELE JR= R A A ) LEETEPEL'L el Loy QNN TYHENED 1200
LEEEY LEBZY AL T LELFLS BE'O9E |50 28'085" 165 aco SECIAIBS [SSUNCD 0L
CLEs: OLEss Gon OL'EE kel on'e aca Aderay jeuonEdnoa Lok
=R Lgrge'l- con Lo LEE'L acn oorEnL' L= OUECLL NOILOMHLEN 'SHINNYE 224
COBEL'EE I9SEL6T g2°08L'80g" SLELS'FEE LE L v LSO O'SED'E MOILYH LSININGY S32INEEE (NIAnLs 2L
Sg0ovr'an T YT EY BYLEEELL- AT FLCELE OCTEBT 8E- COELL S osEL'a: JCHRASILL DY UBEIRED [BUnndenxs 0FL
cLolee OroleE Ci888 LB SHBRL'CE on'onz- Copaz- (i) AEES 2L 514

BOUE[ET aaueERg m:i:ﬂﬂ:ﬂ Sanzpusdxz umwu__.m sjuawisnipy jaBpng uonduasan wunoasy bpng
afBelEAY Paragquunaualry SAoURIgUInIUS aleq-olea s AL BRI

FLOEMER0 2o sy

S3008 ALNNCD QO3IME0

ONAd TYHENZD Y spung
FLOE Leay) [BIsd

Hoddy snize 1edpne




Oswego County BOCES
MEMORANDUM

TO: BOCES Board of Bducation
My, Christopher Todd

FROM: lisa Speneer \37
Claims Auditor

DATE: May 8, 2014

RIE: April Claims Auditor’s Report

Attached 15 a claims auditor’s summary report for the month of April. This
imformation details specific issues found in the warrants as well as the corvective
action thal was taken.



Oswego County BOCES
Internal Claims Auditor's

Summary Report
April, 2014

Claims Error Analysis

April 15th
checle run

April 30th
checlt run

Original invoice needed

1

Taxes not deducted from invoice

!

1

Incorrect math calculation

Conference approval documentation not submitted with
reimbursement request

Approval signature needed on invoice

Cheecle amount does not match invoice

Receiving signalure necded on purchase order

Charged to incorrect budgel code

Question regarding appropriateness of expensc

Emplovee submitted mileage on day absent

Conference approval documentation not approved

DHscount available but not talen

Check made payable (o does nol match invoice

Subtotals

2

Total claims processed in check run

303

226

Percentage exrror ratio per check run totals

0.66%

0.88%

MNMumber of demand checks

11

Items of concern:




=

A | o st BoloAU] 098[|66550

arm S BRI
) TREATT T 2| up papasu ainmeubis 2acudde
Th k) Tk Al XE} s3|eS pled 2I00) DV[S6ES0L
S|BeRIy| uaNe] uonaYy aAnRlJalIon uoilpuog padascasiqg uondiiossp Waj| #3¥oJ8un

(jeroush) pL/0s/y ‘o38Q

Lioday s, J0llpnYy SwWig]) [eulsiu]
$3008 Aunoy ofsmsQ



= A FepmE T v 2 | (103 60'64 JaUio Jo) disdal pesu 2iliad saleyd 81Les0l

fovh sdvzoe; sHe)

AT - TACTEED Ajddng yos ] AN|66¥50)

V) =eRRE PP 9N plnoys walufed - xe) 1oengng

s[eniuj usie] uollsy aallss1i09 ucnipuscs palsA0IsIiq ucndiuossp wag| #Mosug

(jessusB) yL/ci/y o3eq

Hodey S 40PNy SWIE]) [BUls1U]
S3004g Aiunocg obemsQ




ﬁdiycga Count

E i ;

B r

ALYSON INMAN, School Purchasing Officer Phone 315-963-4253

Fax 315-063-8477
ainman{@loswagoboces.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher . Todd, District Superintendent
FROM; Alyson Inman, School Purchasing Officer

SUBJECT: Bid Award #B14-3001 Athletic Supplies and Equipment Cooperalive 13id
DATIE: 05072014

CC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent tor Admimstralive Services
Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Admin,, PR, and Special Projects

Bids were opened for the Cooperalive Bid #814-3001 — Athletic Eguipment and Supplies on April 1, 2014 Tn
addition to advertising the bid in the Palladium Times, solicitations werz mailed and csmailed dircetly to forty one (41)
vendors of which thirtcen (13) responded.

Of the thres hundeed and seven (307) items scliciled, thirteen (13) received no bid and three (3} items were not
awarded as the bids received did not meet the required specifications.

The following schools participated in the bid: Central Sguare Central School Distriet, Pulton Central School
D¥istrict, Hannibal Central School Districl, Mexice Academy and Central School istrict, Oswegn City School District,
Thocnix Central School Thstrict, and Pulaski Academy and Central School District.

Vendor Nume Number of Items Bid | Number of Items Awarded | Amount of Award
S&8 Worldwide 81 16 ~ £1,360.57
School Specially 73 22 % 1,666.23
Pyramid School Products 96 35 §6,490322
Aluminum Athletic Eyuipment Co. I8 1 5 395.00
Riddell/All American 46 0 5000
MFAC, LLC 29 1 $ 1,040.00
Scholastic Sporls Sales Lid 100 38 ¥ 6,606.76
| BSN Sporls 198 73 £ 6,268.00
Gopher Sporl 109 13 §10,284.69
Laux Sporling Gouods 228 47 % 8,063.06
Medeo Company 32 12 % 803.25
Muoore Medical Corp. 16 13 § 334.58
Sehool Health Corp. 25 0 20.00
Total Items 201 54332130
Mo Bid and Mo Award Ttems 16
Number | Number
Vendor Name of ltems | of Lems AI::'::IDf
Rid Awnrded
¥
5&S Worldwide AR 26 2421.33
3
School Specialty fil 17 88107
| Toledo Physical Education Supply 22 2 b

OsweEGO COUNTY BOARD OoF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



ﬁﬂmga Cmn!r

BOCES

ALYSON INMAN, School Purchasing Officer

Company 4,066,580
- ' §
Pyramid School Products 129 18 }.,I,‘?_Elﬁlﬁl
Riddell/All American 27 2 ;33.351
Scholastic Sporls Sales Lid 129 40 5?;602,94
Ma & Pa Fntcrpriscs ] ! 'FEEJ]{I
Pioneer 19 I ?$I 540
Sportsman's 193 47 iﬁ%ﬂﬂ
B&T Sport Shop 104 9 J$,234.2i}
RSN Sporls 297 108 1$:1,2ﬁ1.24
Taux Sporting Goods 2386 h5 li?ﬁﬂ?. 16
MEDCO COMPANY 44 23 1$.'[134.'}“}
Wi Bid and No Award Ttems 37
Total Hems Jo7 :1,381.64

Phone 315-863-4253
Fax 315-863-8477
ainman(floswegoboces.omg

Oswegn County BOCES Participation: Cswepo County BOCES did not participate in this bid.

Recommendation: The Athletic Equipment sand Supplics Cooperative Bid with s contraet date [rom June 1, 2014 o

May 31, 2005 be awarded as indicated ahove.

Total Ttems Awarded: Two Hundred and Nincty Onc (291) itoms with an award of $43,321.36.

OsweGO CounTYy BoARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

178 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



ﬂ-mfega C m;raﬁaf

BOCES

ALYSON INMAN, Schaol Purchasing Officer Phone 315-963-4253
Fax 315-963-8477
ginman(oswegobotes.ong
MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher 1. Todd, District Superintendeni

FRROM: Alyson Inman, School Purchasing Officer

SUBJECT: Did Avward #1313-0401 Custodial Supplies Cooperative Bid

DATE: 05/07/2013

CcC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Adminisiralive Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Admin,, I".1L., and Special Projects

I3ids were opened for the Cooperative Hid #8314-0401 — Custodial Supplies on April 1, 2014, Tn addition (e
advertizing the hid in the Palladium Times, solicitations were mailed and e-mailed direely to fifly nine (39) vendors of
which twenty live (25) responded, Five hundred [illeen (515) items were solicited. OF the solicited items, fifty-one (31}
received no bid and nine (%) items were not awarded as the bids received did not meet the required speeifications.

The following schools participated in the bid: Altmar-Parish-Williamstown Central Schoul Districl, Central
Square Central School Districl, Fullon Central School Distriel, Hannibal Ceniral School Disiriet, Mexico Academy and
Central School Dstrict, Oswezo City School District, Oswepo County BOCES, Pheenix Central Schonl Thstrict, and
Pulaski Academy and Central School Dhstrict.

Yendor Name Number of [tems Bid | Number of Iems Awarded | Amouni of Award
Unipak Corp, 1 8 o $0.00
Naorthern Nuseries 4 4 §27.967.40
Central Industrial Packaging Supply 32 1] 20,00
Pyramid Schoal Products 157 o4 $26,192.34
Iill & Markes 13 65 $83,215.13
Hutler's Sales and Service 2 1 £9.568.23
Purcell Paint B 45 14 £5,456,50
Pioneer 2 2 E4.950.00
ash Medical Gloves, Inc, y ] $0.00
Staples Advantage 35 8 £5,308.80
Ricks Rags 4 4 $811.80
Calico Indusities 93 42 $17,123.24
Central Poly Corp. 19 7 $36,703.00
City Electric Co. 31 20 $46,322.98
| Liastern Maintenance Supply 122 55 $114,299.31
Fingsr Lakes Chemicals 9 2  $662.00 |
illyard 46 34 $84.960.78
Interboro Pkg Corp. 16 0 30.00
Maintenance Producls 14 9 216,832.70
_Mew Haven Building Supply 125 37 £11,957.75
| Parish Maintenance 111 47 $27.444.01
Patco, Ine. 6 5 F10,3R5.00
| Quill Corp, i) 13 $9.494 .66
School Health Corp, 19 1 FA50.76 |

OsSWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
178 County Route 84, Mexico, New York 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



0;;1@«‘;& .Cmun":

BOCES

ALYSON INMAN, Schaol Purchasing Officer Phone 315-963-4253
Fax 315-953-8477
ainman{foswagoboces.org
Sherwin Williams 34 16 $7,287.89
Total Awarded Ttems 455 % 550,301.58
Mo Bid and Mo Award llems a0
MNumber | Number
Vendor Name of Items | of ltems m::"::_:lﬂ{
13id Awarded
$
S&5 Worldwide A8 26 242133
%
Schoo! Specialty 6510 17 881.07
Toledo Physical Educalion Supply 5
Company 22 ) 4,066.80
5
Iyramid School Products 129 1% 3,595.51
5
Riddell/All American 27 2 | 38330
5
Scholastic Sports Sales Tad 129 4i 9,602.94
%
Ma & Pa Unterprises 1 1 TR.00
k3
Pioncer 19 1 718.40
£
Sportsman's 193 47 4,696.90
b
B&T Sporl Shop 104 9 1,834.20
k3
BSN Sports 297 108 14.261.24
3
Laux Sporting Goods 286 65 17,807.16
b
MEDCO COMPANY 44 25 1,034,779
| Mo Bid and Mo Award ltems 37
5
Total Ttems nT 01,381,064

Oswego Coundy BOCLES Partleipation: Oswego County BOCES porlion of the bid award is $30,887.30,

Recommendation: The Costodial Supplies Cooperative Bid with a contract dale from June 1, 2014 1o May 31, 2015 be
awarded as indicaled abowve,

Total ltems Awarded: Four Hundred Villy-Five (455) items with an award ol 8550,301.58.

OsweEco CouNTY BoARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
1789 Countly Route 64, Mexico, Mew York 13114

Christopher J, Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



Oétwga Smm&

BOCES

ALYSON INKAN, School Purchasing Officer Phone 315-953-4253
Fax 315-963-8477
ainmanoswegoboces.o

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Aldyson Tnman, School Purchasing Officer
SUBJECT: Bid Award #/B14-0501 Health Supplics Cooperative Bid
DATE: 05/07/2014
CcC: Michacl Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Scrvices

Gisele Benigno, Coordinalor of Business Admin., P.R., and Special Projecis

Bids wers opened for the Cooperative Bid #1314-0501 — Health Supplies on March 25, 2014, Tn addition to
advertising the bid in the Palladium Times, solicitations were mailed and cemailed dircetly to twenty six (26) vendors of
which ten {107 responded. OF the lour hundred thirty-seven (437) ilems, nine () ilems received no bid.

The following schools participated in the bid: Alumar Parish Williamstown Central Schools, Ceniral Square
Central Schools, Hamibal Contral Schools, Mexico Academy & Central Square Schools, Oswego City Schools,
Uswepo Counly BOCES, Phoenix Central Schools, and Pulaski Academy and Central Schools.

Mumber Mumber of
Vendor Wung ol Ticims Trcms Aot of Award
Bed Mowarded

Supenue hedical 213 43 5234423
| Pyramid Schoal il 5 523600
Dash Medical Gloves, Ine 14 3 5291.75
Chugndinn imedical Supply 268 157 59,106,102
Honry Schein [no. a3 h3 53048520
Interboro Packaging Corp. 4 4] S0.00
M Gill Supplies 15% & 51,325.22
Medion 3 33 54,96347
Moone Medical o, 262 87 57, 10057
Schowl [lealth Corp. 333 31 82,0004
Tokal Hems Awarded 428 BT, 354,50

Mo Bid and Moo Award Tiens 9

Oswege County BOCES Participation: Oswego County BOCLS portion of the bid award is §33,024 24

Recommendation: The Health Supplics Cooperative Bid with a contract date lrom June 1, 2004 1o May 31, 2015 is
awarded as indicated ahove.

I'ntal licms Awarded: Four hundred twenty-cight {428) items with an annual award of $67,354.56.

OswWeEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 84, Mexico, New York 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Execulive Officer



01::*&5?& 6@*:#:&

BOCES

ALYSON INMAN, Schoal Purchasing Officer Phone 315-863-4253
Fax 315-963-8477

ainmanimoswegobocses.of

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. 'Vodd, Iistrict Superintendent
FROM: Alyson loman, School Purchasing Oficer

STURILCT: Bid Award #B14-2301 Musical Tnstruments and Supplics Cooperative Bid
DATE: 05/07/2014

L8 Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
Giisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Admin,, P.R., and Special Projects

Tids were gpened for the Cooperative Rid #B14-2501  Musical Tnstruments and Supplics on March 18, 2014,
In sddition o advertising the bid in the Palladium Tines, solicitations were mailed and e-mailed directly to twenty two
{22) vendors of which twelve (12) responded. O the two hundred foriy-seven (247) items solicited, three (3) itoms
were not awarded as the bids received did not meet the required spocifications.

The tollowing schools parlicipated in the bid: Fullon City School Distriel, Hannibal Cenieal School Distriet,
Mexico Academy & Central School Disiricl, Oswego Cily School District, and Pulaski Academy and Central School
District,

Mnmher Mumher of
Wersdon Name ol Maens: Thems Amont of Award
Liael Aowirded

Mlidstate Music 56 G S8 MIB.00
Wiendwind and Rrasawind 145 3l 56,0980

Washington Music (R 21 306 TH2.25

Interstate busw 219 43 0547245

Matisial Cefucationl Music

Company 52 % S2H 45100

Music & Aals 212 23 54762203

Moathern Music & Vidoo 59 Q R19.667.08

Sam Ash hiusic Corp M 54 $35,102.16

Laser's Music 92 7 51831640

Shar Products Conipany 32 ¥ 5448351

| Bouthwest Strings A5 L] S0
Peopole Berperault Inc, 2 1] a0 |

T'otal licms 24 530155588

Mo Award Iiems 3 S0.00

Oswego County BOCES Parficipation: Oswepo County BOCES did not participate in this bid.

Recommendation: The Musical Testruments and Supplies Bid wilh a contract date [rom June 1, 2014 to May 31, 2015
be awarded as indicated shove.

Total lems Awarded: Two hundred forty-four (244) items with an annual award of $301,555.88.

OswWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




Gﬂ{-":"gr? afamr!'r

0CES

ALYSON INMAM, School Purchasing Officer Phone 315-963-4253
Fax 315-963-8477
ainmanfiosweqoboces.ong
MEMORANDUM
T Christopher ). Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Alyson Tnman, School Purchasing Officer

SUBJECT: Bid Extension Awared #1313-0451 HVAC Filters with Filter Consult Service Cooperative Rid
DATE: 05072014
O Michuel Sheperd, Assistanl Superintendent for Administralive Services

Giisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Admin., P.R., and Special Projects

Cooperative I3id #1313-0451 - NIVAC Filers with Filter Consull Services is being brought before the Oswego
County BOCES Board for extension. The bid was originally advertised in the Palladium Times and solicitations were
emailed dircetly to sixteen (16) vendors. OF the sixtcon vendors, only onc (L) responded. Edeo Sales, Ine. ways the only
hidder and is the current awardee,

The original bid was structured as an aggregate award to the lowest responsible bidder. In addition to providing
HVAC Filters, the bid included the request for Filter Consultation Services performed by a Certificd Air Filter
Specialisi. As a requirement for award consideration, vendors were required o provide documentation certilying the
employ of stall possessing the cerlificate of a Mational Air Filtration Association Certificd Air Filter Spectalist.

FEdco Sales, Tne. 15 in agreement with the extension and will maintain original bid terms, conditions and pricing,
noting one exception. Asof January 1, 2014, Ldeo Sales, Inc.'s supplier of Camlil Glters raised their prices by 1.5%.
Camtil filters on this hid award will see a price increase of 1.5%. All other prices will remain the same.

The following school districts pariicipated in the bid; Allmar Parish Williamsiown Central School Distriet, Centrzl
Square Cenlral School Distriel, Fulton City School District, Hannibal Central Schonl District, Mexico Academy and
Central School District, Oswego City School District, Oswego County BOCES, Fhoenix Central School District, and
Pulaski Academy and Central School | istrict.

District Number of Filters EDCO
Altmar Parish Williamstown CSD 106 L915.07
Central Square CS12 2,817 821 464.60
Fulton City SD 2,192 $16,543.15
Hannibal CSD 47 $2,003.70
Mexico Academy and C5D 1,014 $8,533.10
Oswego City School Dishicl 1043 H16,847.65
Phocnix CSD 2,364 51345147
Pulaski Academy and CSD 638 $3,058.16
Taotal 10,821 563, T717.80

Oswego County BOCES"s Partlelpation: Oswego County BOCES s listed as a participant. Due o the capital
project, filter estimates were nol oblained. BOCES has the ahility to participate in this service and filter pricing if
needed.

OsWEGO COUNTY BOARD OoF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



ﬂmw’?ﬂ c mm!:

BOCES

ALYSON INMAN, Schoaol Purchasing Officor Phone 315-0963-4253
Fax 315-963-8477
ainmani@oswenoboces.org

Recommendastion: The HVAC Filters with Filler Consalt Services contract he exterded another year from June 1,
2014 to May 31, 2015 to Edco Sales, Inc.

I'otal ltems Awarded: Ten thousand eight hundred twenty-one {10,821) estimated lilters witlran annval award of
583, 717.80.

Osweco CounTy BoaRD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




Oawcgﬂ- Cmum'f}-

BOCES

Giséle Benigno, Coordinaror of Business Adwinistration, PR & Special Profecis Phonc 315-963-4241
Fax 315-963-8477
ghenignofioswegohoces org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher 1. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration
SUBJECT: Approval of Surplus for May 14, 2014 Board Meeting
DATE: May 6, 2014
CC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Alyson Inman, School Purchasing Olficer
Tammy Bigelow, Receiving Clerk

1 am recommending that the equipment listed on the enclosed documentation be deemed
surplus and prepared [or auction and/or disposal as per Oswego County BOCES Board Policy, as it
has been determined the equipment is either obsolete, past repair, and/or of little practical value to the
BOCES.

Enclosures

OSWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOMERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114
Christopher ). Todd, Disivict Supcrintendent/Executive Offfcer




Location Change or Disposakof Equipment
Citlce of Hig Assistoni Superinkentient

[ Description of Hquipment* _flell Ufﬁ;fft%f 755 Oiswesio O ol 0 Ol

Asset Tag # ,’1“4 Serial Number 7 ¥SJ4J1
Originally purchascd with Grant!"nndq 0 yes U no ;lf T don’( know

* Pleasc use reverse to add additional items if necessary

# Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
O Auction JX Obsolete
M Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap 0O No longer of practical usc to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) 0O Other (or Additional Details)

W Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: ‘I'ransfer to:

Department: = Depariment: o
Roomi#: T — Room!:

Building: — Building: -
Employee: @ Employee:

ol Pl T 4101t G s//;ﬁf;
questor Date Divector / /Date

GO gty
Assistant Superintendent Dafe
For Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-08.-02-10




04%@ Cmmz:ly -

Location Change or [}iSpnsal uf Equipment

__I_:.f" -_ _._._-:'. ; £ -"_ o __,_-._;'.-' . 'S. £ ; :g 3
i } :I/I i h'-ﬁ : Er'jt ! t']m'”" I{Iﬁp“‘
Directtans: Knter all fnformation and eheck appropriafe hoxes. Slgn at bottom and for umfd to Adiin, Services fﬂr processing,

= I T —

Deseription of E-:ﬂ}pmcnt* Dell Optiplex T55

Assct Tag # Serial Number A
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes O no A Tdnn L know

* Please use reverse to add additlonal items if necessary

X Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
U Auction & Obsolete
M Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
0 Other (or Additional Detatls) O Other (or Additional Details)

L1 Transfer of Equipmeﬁt

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: Department:

Room#; Roomi;

Building: Building: _
Employee: Employce:

P Il Hflolis TR /:% 1

Requestor Date Director

,re,:C/ ?ﬁ%

ssistantSi unl,endent
TFor Admin, Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-00-02-10




E(!llll]ll‘lﬁllt
vastalanl Soprriatondunt

Directions: Enter all lnformatlon and clechk approprinte boxes. Sfgn af bottom awd forward "'?'-.J.‘l.';i"-"'.,"-;}“'-:ﬂ'i"{{f’" fur processing,

[ Description of Equipment® De(/ /j'p;"-r,aff;,r 758 *L'ir:hr*mm Balees
Asset Tag#t N[ Serial Number _BYs gy VT OO _

Qriginally purchascd with Grant Funds: O yes U no B [dowt know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

W Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
O Auction B Obsolete
M Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) Q Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

O Transfer of Equipment
Transfer firom: Transfer to:
Deparlment: - Depatiment:
Roomif: Roomif: _
Building: Building; )
Employee: B Employee:

dehlll dpr G
oLl // éf

“Assistant bupcu ntendent Date
For Admin. Services PLEAST ATTACII TAG HERE

BO-09-02-10




Location Change or Disposal uf gﬂ_g!:isplncnt

stepiai

e raberanll SHDE
Oifiee o HEH figntnrit

Mrectlons: Enter all infarmation and check appropeiate boxes, Slgn af bottom anid forward to A.‘fm.?;g ;?jer‘y!r{bsfqﬁhmcwsiug

Description of Equipmont* _ e[ Optiplex 755 fﬁl:**irs‘;‘-fi:;tﬂ“‘;
Asset Tag#__ N H-'  Serial Number JYsJ£) )7

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes [ no ﬁ\f I don't know

* Please usc reverse to add additional items if necessary

O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
O Auction 2 Obsolete
| Disposal Service (T'ech Use Only) O Unrepairable
0O Discarded/Scrap © 1 No longer of practical usc to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

a Transfer of Equip ment
Transfer from: Transtfer to:
Department: Department: _
Roomi: L o Room#: o
Building: B Building:
Employee: Employee:

P T 4oy GO Yol

Reduestor Date Director /Date
Pri)
;/ﬁ@@m( o {//::-/A ’
Assistant Superintendent ‘Date
For Admin, Services PLEAST ATTACH TAG IIERE

BO-08-02-10




Location Change or prnsahﬂﬂﬂ}ﬁi pmer menf

filee of the Assisla

L

a‘}."rec.'l‘am Enfer all infornaifon anid eheck appropriafe hoxex. Sign af botfom and forwerd (o Ad&m .'.i'n'r]-l'.’ms jlt.‘rr processing.
&dmuﬂmr*ﬂm Services -

Descr 1ptmn ntEqmpm&ni"* ﬂ‘ﬂ){n‘ ﬂfﬁ}( 45

Oswego County BOGES

Asset Tag# _ (39 ) L4 Serial Number ¢ 45 7J01

Originally purchased with Gran{ Funds: 00 yes U no M I don't know

ﬁﬁl‘plns of Equipment (Board Action

Recommended Action:
EI Auetion

Disposal Service (1'ech Use Only)
[El/qucardcdf Scrap
O Other (or Additional Details)

* Ploase use reverse to add additional items if necessary

Required)

Reason for Action:
O Obsolete
" Unrepairable
[ No longer of practical use to the BOCLES
O Other (or Additional Details)

_&-{_L?fgﬁ_ o /_0_5‘

O Transfer of Equipment

I'ransfer from:
Department:

Roomf#:

Building:

Employee:

Transfer to:
Department:

Room#:

Building:

Employee:

. . - i w ol
Agsistant g;.lpel‘uﬂ%ﬁf&‘:nl Date
For Admin, Services

BO-09-02-10

e R0 )/




ﬁafmg& {fﬂwdy
_. P

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd
District Superintendent
FROM: Michael 1. Sheperd /¢ '/:*

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Resolution to Adopt the 2014-2015 Annual General Fund Budget
DATE: 05/02/2014
CC:

Section 1950, subdivision 4(b) of the Education Law requires that the BOCES Board adopt the
BDFES Administrative, Capital and Program bucdgets for the subsequent year no later than May
154,

Below please find a resolution to the Board of Education for your consideration and adoption
during the May 14, 2014 regular board meeting.

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby
adopts the Oswego County BOCES annual budget for the 2014-2015 fiscal year, in the
amount of $46,038,848.

The official NYS Education Department annual budget document for a BOCES (FORM SBM-4),
which needs to be signed by either the Board President or Clerk, will be provided contingent
upon timely receipt of the Final Services Commitment Forms from our districts.

Please be reminded that even though we are proposing the General Fund budget figure
represented above, our BOCES budget Is subject to a greater degree of change throughout the
school year than school district budgets. This budget is expected to fiuctuate both upward
and downward throughout the year as we react to district decisions about programs and
services,

Thanlk you.

MIS:mak



ﬂawagm f.’fmu&’g

BOCES

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christapher 1. Todd
District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J, Sheperd/*f

Assistant Supcrmtendent ﬁ:-r Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Borrowing Funds — Revenue Anticipation Note (RAN)
DATE: 05/05/2014
cC: G. Benigno; K. Wood

It is a common practice for public agencies, such as schools, to borrow funds as needed in
anticipation of the receipt of revenues throughout the fiscal year. The mechanism to do this is
called a Revenue Anticipation Note or RAN. As part of this process, a public agency hires and relies
on financial and legal services from two distinct external sources: a financial advisor and an
attorney, referred to as bond counsel.

FINANCTAL ADvISOR, In order to praceed appropriately through the various activities for borrowing
funds to operate our organization, we use Fiscal Advisors & Marketing, Inc. of Syracuse, New York.
Our organization works regularly with them and has built a good rapport with several of their
representatives. In addition, our Board designated them as our Financial Advisor during the July
Reorganization Meeting,

BoND counseL: the role of the bond counsel is to obtain a professional opinion with respect to the
legality of a bond issue, to prepare the appropriate forms for execution, to review the procedures
affecting the sale of the bonds, and to advise on meeting technicalities and expedite the process.
For the bond counsel, we work with Martin A. Geiger, Esq. representing the firm of Hawkins,
Delafield & Wood located in New York City. In addition, our Board deslgnated this firm as our Bond
Counsel during the July Reorganization Meeting.

Attached please find the resolution authorizing the issuance of not to exceed $5,000,000 Revenue
Anticipation Notes prepared by our bond counsel, for consideration and adoption by the Board of
Education during the May 14, 2014 regular board meeting. We have also included other supporting
dacuments that are required to be completed by the District Clerk.

Thank you.
Enclosures



Honokins

DELAFIELD &WOODLLP
MPHOHNE: 212-320-9300 OME GHASE MANILATTAN PLAZA MEW ¥YORK
FAX: ZFE-S14-0425 HEW YORK, Y 10005 WARHINGTON
WA HAWERINS COM MEWARE
HARTFORD
LS ANGELES
SACRAMENTO
SAMN FRANCISGO
(212) 820-9406 May 5, 2014 PORTLAND
Board of Cooperative Educational Services of the
Sole Supervisory District ol Oswego County, New York
Revenue Anticipation Note Resolution for 2014-2015
(Our File Designation; 5544/26213)
Mr. Michael Sheperd
Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
Oswego BOCES
179 County Road 64
Mexico, New York 13114 vig e-nail: msheperd@oswegoboces.org

Dear Michacl:

In sccordance with the request forwarded to us today by Hen Maslona of Fiscal
Advisors & Marketing, Inc., | have prepared imd now forward Lo you, by c-mail only, a drafl
Exiract of Minutes of the meeting of the BOCLS Board to be held on May 14, 2014, authorizing
the issuance of not te exceed $5,000,000 Revenue Anticipation Notes for the 2014-2015 fiscal
year. The resolution requires a majority vote of the full voting strength ol (he Board.

Also enclosed you will find one copy of an Incumbency Certificate pertaining lo
the BOCLS Officers and Board Members who will be serving in the 2014-20135 fiscal year, to be
completed and signed by the District Clerk following the Board’s Reorganization Mecting in
July,

May I kindly ask that you obtain and forward to me a certified copy ol the
completed Extract of Minutes lor inclusion in our record of procecdings as seon as possible
following the May 14th meeting, as well as a completed Incumbency Certificate when avaitable
following the Reorganization Meeting in July,

With kindest personal regards, [ am
Very truly yours,

ax

Martin A, Geiger

MAG:jge
Linclosures

ZAFAG3] 026213 CORN



EXTRACT OF MINUTES
Meeting of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services
of the Sole Supervisory District
ol Oswego County, New York
May 14, 2014
% % e

A regular meeting of the Board ol Cooperative Lducational Services of the Sole
Supervisory District ol Oswego Counly, Nm'-.-f- York, was held on May 14, 2014 al _ o’clock

P.M. (Prevailing Time).

There were present:  John Shelmidine, Mresident of the Board: and

There were dhsent;

Also present: Melissa AL Allard, Distriet Clerk

% ! ®

Roard Member offered the following

resolution and moved its adoplion:

TRAL063,1 030213 CORR



REVENUL ANTICIPATION NOTE RESOLUTION OF THE
BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES OF THE
SOLE SUPERVISORY DISTRICT OF OSWEGO COUNTY, NEW
YORIK, ADOPTED MAY 14, 2014, AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF NOT 10 EXCEED $5,000,000 REVENULE
ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE RECEIPT
OF REVENUE FROM THE COMPONENT SCHOOL DISTRICTS
DURING THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2014,
RESOLVED BY THL BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL
SERVICES OF THE SOLE SUPERVISORY DISTRICT OIF OSWEGO COUNTY, NEW

YORK, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1, Revenue Anticipation Notes (herein called “Notes™) of the Board of
Cooperative Educational Scrvices of the Sole Supervisory District of Oswego County, New York
(herein called the “BOCES™), in the principal amount of not to execed 5,000,000, and any noles
i renewal thereof, are hereby authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of Sections
25.00 and 39.00 of the Local Finance Law, constituting Chapter 33-a of the Consolidated Laws

of the State of New York (hercin called “Law™).

Section 2. The lollowing additional matters are hereby determined and declared:

(a) The Notes shall be issued in anticipation of the receipt of moneys expected
Lo be received by BOCES [rom the component districts of the BOCIES for serviees and
administrative and clerical expenses during the [iscal year commencing July 1, 2014 (such
moneys herein referred to as the “Revenue”), and the proceeds of the Notes shall be used only
for the purposes of paying the expenses of the BOCES for said fiseal year payable fram the
Revenue in anticipation of which they are issued.

(b)  The Notes arc not issucd in rencwal of any other notes.

(e} The Notes shall mature within the period of one year from the date ol their
issuance.

(d) Mo revenue anticipation notes have been heretolore issued in anticipation
of said revenue.

13314631 020213 CORR



Section 3. Subject to the provisions of this resolution and the Law, and pursuant
to Section 50.00 and Scetions 56.00 to 61.00 of the Law, inclusive, the power to sell and issuc
the Notes authorized pursnant hereto, or any renewals thereof, and to determine the terms, form
and contents, including the manner of exceution, of such Notes, and Lo exceute arbitrage
certifications relative thereto, is hereby delepated to the President of the Board, the chief fiscal

ollicer ol the BOCES,

Section 4. ‘I'he Notes shall be exceuted in the name of the BOCES by the manual
signature of the President of the Board, the Viee President of the Board, the District Treasurer,
the District Clerk, or such other officer of the BOCES as shall be designated by the chief fiscal
olficer of the BOCES, and shall have the corporate seal of the BOCES impressed or imprinted

thercon which corporate seal may be attested by the manual signature of the Distriet Clerk.

Section 5. This resolution shall take clleet immediately.

Ao

The adoption of the foregoing resolution was seconded by Board Member

and duly put to a vole on roll call, which resulted as follows:

AYES:

NOLS:

The resolution was declared adopted.

23X14631 026213 CORR




DISTRICT CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

I, Melissa A. Allard, being the duly appeinted and acting District Clerk of Board
of the Cooperative Liducational Services of the Sole Supervisory District of Oswego County,
State ol New York (the “BOCES™), HEREBY CERTIFY (hal the foregoing anncxed extract
from the minutes of a meeting of the Board of the BOCES duly called and held on May 14,
2014, has been compared by me with the original minutes as officially recorded in my office in
the Minute Book of said Board and is a true, complele and correct copy thereol and of the whole

ol said original minules so far as the same relates Lo the subject matters relerred to in said

extract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, 1 liave hercunto set my hand and atfixed the corporate
seal of said BOCLS this day of May, 2014,
(SEAL)

Distriet Clerk

2HI463 1 U262 CORE



INCUMBENCY CERTIFICATE OF DISTRICT CLERK FOR 2014-2015

I, Melissa A. Allard, District Clerk of the Board of Cooperative Fducational Services
("BOCES™), Sole Supervisory Distriet of Oswogo County, New York, IIERERY CERTIFY, as follows:

I

The names of the officers of said BOCES, the members of the BOCES, and the

BOCES Atlorney, the dates of their election or appointment and dates of beginning and ending of their
terms of office for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2004 and ending June 30, 2005, are as follows:

Title and Name

President of the Board:

Term as President
Term as Board Member

Vice President of the Board:

Term as Vice President
Term as Board Member

Other Board Members:

District Clerk:

BOCES Allomey
{including name
and addvess of firm):

Date of Eleelion Drate of
or Appoiniment to Coimmenceiment Date of End
Current Term of Current Terim of ‘T'erm

23314030 026213 CORR



All ol the foregaing officers legally required o give bond or undertaking have fled sueh bonds or
undertaking in time, form and amount as required by law, and have otherwise duly qualificd and cach has
been and is the present acting ofTicer holding the office stated immediately preceding hisfher name.

2. The seal impressed upon this Cerlificate is the duly adopted and only ofticial seal
of said BOCES.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | have hereunto set myy hand and aflized the corporate seal of
said BOCES this day of July, 2014,

{SEAL)
District Clerk

23311631 026213 CORR




Oswego County BOCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: BOCES Board of Education
Chris Todd

FROM: Mark Lalfountain (ﬁﬂ;
=

Asst. Supt. for Persinnel
DATE: May &, 2014
RE: Cover Memo for May 14, 2014 Personnel Report

Based on the administrative study that was done, there was a recommendation
that we hire a Director of Instructional Support Services. Inlerviews were held
for this position and the decision of the committee was to olfer the position to
Iraing Gerchman. Her appointment is on the personnel report at a salary of
$85,000.

Pleasc contlact me prior Lo the Board meeling if you have any qucstions or
COncerns.

ML/1s



Beoard of Education
Personnel Roport

May 14, 2014
= T e ‘_.ERI_EE'S sed
Home Progrom Positlon Effective Dote
Rica, Margaret Carear & Technical EducationCrossroads Teatlwr G0 -
Resignalion
| Mume Progrem Position | Effactiva Dato
Steno, Michas] Bacurity Deparlment Divectar of Securty i BIA0Z04
Refirements 1
Nume [Program Pasiilon Effective Dote
Gurch, Roger Excoptional Educalion Taacher R0
Pacno, Cynthka Exceplional Education Toacher Arif0id
Appoinimenis .
Progrom Home Fasition Typo fppt, Sulary Eff, Date | End Bote |Commuonts
Carens & Technical Educafan Rica, Margaret FEA Addvisor §2.855 00/ fpend DA | faR30R014 i
Vo, Geome Mrogremmatic Malnlenance SHEZN BFMAE0 | 0RR014 |as per fimeshesd
{Lxcoptional Cdueaban Geeanhouge, Janila  |Slenograplsr S 08[H LTRAS014. | OA3OVA015 0-19 frsfk 83 per fmeshaet
Exceplional Ed. Summer School  [Wgulre, Jessia Teachie Assislant 101 08| Day (AT | OeIER014 |30 days; confingend pon eamfment
__ [ ten, Balty leachigdsglstast | 104 |y oA | ORISR0 |31 days; contingend upon enrafmert
e Baeft, Deborah Teachig Assislan 10602 [IDay L0201 | OATISE014 |31 days: contingend upon ennofment
Brooks, Joarna Teaching Asslsiant P [Iay OTRR200E | 08NE2014 |31 days; conbingend upon enisfingi
= Butller, Gally Teaching Assisiant 5151 14|02y 7022014 | 0852014 |31 days; contingent upon envolment
Colfng, Connla Teachira Assisland 10124 [iDay 07020014 | QaHER0t4 |31 days: conlingend upon coaolment
DiCarn, Vicky Teachieg Asslstant 51|y OFEZN4 | 0FIRA0N4 |31 days; contingent upon enaodmend
e == DeLang, Janel Teachng Assislant §140 86| Day DTz | O8/TBE014 |31 days; conlingent upon envciment
Densmore, Kalky Teaching Assislent F114.27 [\Day QTR0 | OBVEER2014 |31 days; conlingent upon endmant
- Furong, Tammy Teacling Assletant 510805 ]1Day G014 | OIS0 |31 days; conbingent upon envliment
Gardner; Palicla Teaching Asslsiand $141.05)/Day (TR0 | OBHS2014 |31 days; conlingont upon ervoliment
Goes , Mary Renoe Teaching Aselsiant S101.04{iDay G204 | OATIRAM4 |31 deys; conlingsnt upon encclimant
Grey, Jay Teaching Assisiant $151.80)Day 07022010 | OWISR014 |31 doys, conlingent upon enectiment
Hatslead, Crystal Teaching Assiciant $104:85) Dy 0704 | 085204 |31 days; corlingant bpon encelliment
Hawsrramn, Elizabioh Teacling Assistant 111360y 702004 | 08604 |31 days; conlingenl upon ensciiment
Hopiing, Chatleng Teaching Assisfant §I04.70]May 0702014 | cBE204 |31 days: conlingenl upoi enrellirsanl
oo, Suzan Lead Job Caach $118.48]1Day G7i022014 | 00512014 [31 days; conlingent upon enrdliment
= Hughes, Mary Teaching Assislant §107.24] ey O70AMG4 | DRM52044 |31 days; contingenl upon ennimanl
el Lilacp Teaching Assztant §H1D14] gy 072004 | DR 131 days; contingent upan enrgliment
2B, Susan Teaching Assistant §101.09)0ay 7ot | oBnsEaiA |31 days; contingent upon arolial
Ladd, Kibedce Teaching Assklant = 0Dy | 0nioia0 | DASR014 |3 days; contivgent upon enaliment
Laulenizack, Chend Teaching Assistant 101 E3) Dy 0722004 | DAMERA |31 days; condingent upon enrotiment
T Wahaney, hoa Teachng Assistant 115.12]Day 07M2/2014 | GANGE0MA |31 days; conlingend upon enrolmenl
Wovis, Janel Tagciing Aeselal §i05.44} D2y omizoi | DANaZaNd |31 days; conigent upon caralment
Hagsoiy, Shifey Teaching Assistanl ji6t14may 07 | R | days: contingend upon enralment
[ Hezcosia, Deaso Teacling Aesistl $160.78 10y 070202014 | DR1S2014 |31 days: confingend upon enclment
Haarbin, Chrisfne Teaching Assistanl 180,17 | Day Q71 | ARl |31 days; confrgent upon enrfmend
0. Tia Teactin Asssl SO7.41[ Doy | GrnaIZota | OSIS2DI4 [ days coniogon gon crvtiuonl__
(e, Denlza Taaching Assislanl 5,88 OR2i00 | GANAI0td |3 days; conbingend upen enrolment
B Felick, Danna Teauhag fesislal 13840 Uay BIZI201 | URISIZ014 |31 deys: contingent ugen erachment
|Phitips, Anra leaching heshslanl F148.38) Doy DFfaOd | GNAR4 |34 days; conlingent upon eracdimant
) Quarle, Bary Teaching Assislanl 147 50|Thay OFRA | 08NR04 |30 days; contingent upon envciment
=" Ffchier, Sandra Teaching Asslslant 13840 0ay | OTARG0H | OES2014 |31 days: conlingent upon enccliment
L Fowers, ot Teadding Assitlan 3104 84| Day 0782 | 08182014 |31 days; conlingenl upon enrcliment
Riogsifer, Aftla Tepching Asslstan] $96.26)/Day DFR2amA | OBNS204 |31 days; conlingent Lson enrelimant
= Ryder, Elglie  [Teaching Asslslant 15074 | Day 07004 | 08NE2014 |3 days; conlingent upor encolimant
| Saundersen, Rusearae |Teaching Assislan] FE063May T4 | 08 IE204 |31 days; conlingenl weon enrotiment
Scheppard, Kimberly | Teachivg Asslslant ) | siodrofiDay 07822014 | OWTE2014 |31 days: confiigent tpon enrolment
= Serer, Waren | Teaching Agslslant $11378/Day 0702004 | ORISR0 |31 days; conlingent vpon enroliment
Shaw, Kimberdy Teaching Assislant S107.07 fDay G204 | 0BMEANS 13 days; contingenl bpan enrolment
Shetfield, Pamela Teachig Asslslanl §110.14)/Day (70 | 08504 |31 days; contingent upon enrofiment
P Samers, Koy Teachig Assislan §116.67|Day SR04 | 0RNE2A004 131 days; continond upon enmlment
. Sneren, Lz Teachia Assiatant 5111.04] Dy 0702201 | 0ANEE01 |31 days: conlingenl upon enrofment
L Trianfom, Karsha Tieacheeg Aosistan S101.83|0ay IT0RR004 | O8NS0 |31 days; contimgent upon enrofment
| akeman, Dauyal _|Teaching Assislant §1L18)0sy | 0721201 | CAITBI2014 |31 days; conlingend upon enoment
[Wialsh, Susan Tegchieg Agsislan $131.50 [ Day OTHFR0 | DRS04 |31 days; confingent upon ennofment
i [Warner, Cassandra | Teaching Assistant £87.28]1Day 07X2I2044 | 0BHMSI2014 |31 days; contingenl upon envliment
[Waters, Palicls Teaching Azsislant S1BTa[Day 07032004 | AMEE0H |31 days; confingenl upon enciment
[Whaten, Sua Teachig Aesislan $100.34[0ay | 070212014 | OAITSI2014 |31 days; contingen upon envoliment
[Woodmaney, Kaitaen _[Teaching Asslelant iDay | Gin@enie | 0AN§R04 |3 days; confingent upon eoroiment
"|¥erdon, Moaiqua Teaching Assislen] §137.00]Day 022014 | 0A5I2004 |31 days; contingent pon ercliment.
Uirccior of fnsbuctianal Suppar
Instruckonal Suppant Senvices Gerchmen, lralna Services Pich | SBG000.0d|07 0TI 2004 | OR1204TY

Paye 1




Board of Education
Personnel Repori

Wtay 14, 2014
DCTC dnkhton, Frences  [Wirkshop Fresenles 50,004 Hr TRNR0E3 | 0&302014 as por lineshoel
Lavhscher, Jennifer  |Woekshop Presenler 45000 i Q51 B4 | ORI s per imesheel
S School 2004 A, Katdeen Teaching Asslsiant £14.25{Hx 07082004 | GANM2R014 |22 days, conlingenl upan enreflment
hisdiin, Kalldean Heganks Prodioring FE5.000Tast 081 H2014 | 03147010 |2 days, confingand upen enrofmenl
Bekien, Vinginia Regents Prochoing 405.00]ITesl QA aaaid | ENAR04 12 days; contingend ipon enrafimenl
Brown, Amanda legenls Proctaing #6500 Test QAHA06 | ORMAE0TA - ¥ days; confingent upon caroiment
Broram, Gregary Teaching Assislant S14.350 0 0702044 | DAFER2014 |22 days; conlingert upan enrclimant
Rrowm, Gregony Regents Mocloring S05.00{Test naaRa | oandeold | days: contingend upon enrafmenl
Broem, Kyle _ |ResoecoTeachsr SLAMO00 MGesslon | OTORAIIY | DRM2201 (22 days; conlingel upan anrollment
Browm, Byla |Regenls Praclaing 365.000Tost DRAA2014 | 08N4R2014 {2 days; confinpent upen enrafmenl
Froewm, Linda Teaching Assistant $E4.35)Hr D0 [ OT0RE01 Jup to 30 hours total
Do, Linda Teaching Assi=ant 514.35||'Irr OFMBR0TE | DEEAAIA |72 days, conlingen! o enallingl
Brivam, Linda Regeals Prochaing $65.00)Mes! DRN3201M | 08H42014 |2 days, condingent upen enrofment
Brosn, Mechasl Socld Studies: Teacher s1a500005esslen | OTIDRROL | 037120004 {22 days) conlingan ugion candlinsl
Beown, Michasl | AIS Social Gludies Teacher 80001 {iSession | Di2RE014 | 087122014 |10 days; conlingent unon enraliment
Browim, Michag| |Regeals Proclodng $85.00]Test OO0 [ ORI |2 days; comingent upen enrafiment
|Hrewm, Michaal |eeaing Regenis 310000 Test DRMAIIE | 087052014 |3 days; as per limesheal
Buda, A John {nath Teacher §1,86000(/ Session | OF/0R2014 | OAME2014 |22 days: contingent upan enroliment
Buda, A John |15 Baih Teacher §840.91]5esslon | OMFZEEDLS | ORTTRADIA |10 days; conlingent vpon enisliment
Buda, A Jehn |Regenis Frocloing $65.00) T DRNN2014 | 081412014 12 days; confingant upon enrgimen
Ruada, A John Greding Regenls $L[].{I'J||"I'es'| QB0 [ DBMS2MA |3 days as per imeshecl
Busger, Lovra 415 Bath Teacher §601.02050askn | O7Z0IZ0H | OR/TA2014 |10 days; conlingent upon enrcliment
= Busger, Leura |Regenils Proclodng $05.00 e O30 | 0842014 |2 days, contingent upon enraiment
Busrger, Lawia | Gealing Regents = $10.00} Tzt (A3 | 0&NS2014 )3 days; as per imesheel
Carocein, Shawn |Regents Prachwing 135.00{mest DB/ 32014 | 08RO |2 days: cortigent upon ennofment
Corbell, Peagy |Fregenls Proclodng $65.000Test ORNAZ0TE | 0BM4R01A |2 days, confingent upen enmimen
Crannoll, Efzatel |Reqents Protloing 365.000Tex DB/32014 | 08M42004 {2 days, contingant upon enraimend
Cranngll, Fizaheth Geeding Regenls FI0000Texi OAM A0 [ ORNS2004 |3 days, as per imashael
Angeio, Holley Rtalh Teachar $1.50000]Gession | OTIORGE14 | OBMEE2014 {22 days; confingenl ipon earafment
Dingeln, Hollay Regenls Pracloeing $65.00Tesd OBMA0N | 0BHAR2014 |2 days, confingant upan envadment
[ fnaelo, Holley Geading Regenls S| esd QR0 | O8R4 |3 days; 8s per fimesheel
Delaraizo, Jashus Regenis Pracloting $ﬁ.'5m|rTesl DRI | OBMA2014 12 days; confngent upan errcment
DeLorenzo, Joshua Grading Regents S0 00[ et DAM32004 [ 0RERA04 13 days; as per imashael
|Lesanto, Paula Erglish Teather §1.50000]Session | DRDAROTA | O&HER014 22 dayps, contingend upoa earalment
CeZanin, Paula Regents Procloring 6500 Mesk DEEANA | O8/I402004 |2 days, confingent upon enrciment
Edick , Lynthla IAgsouroe. boachor $1.8500000S0ason | OROAMO1A | OBEX2014. {22 days: confingent upon eangfment
Edick , Cynihiz Regenls Moctoring #65.00| Test QIR0 | OB {2 days; conbngent upan et
Eveng, Denlse Resource Teacher 1500000 50sskon | ORDAEOIA | 08122014 122 days: contingerd upon enroment
Lvars, Denise Reganis Protloring SERO0NTes! OEAZE00 [ 0812084 |2 days; contingenl upon crectent
Il Favata, Darlene Teaching Assistanl S14.35Hr OFAR014 | OBMHR0I4 327 days: confingent upon ennafment
Farwaha, Dabena Reandis Piotlodng SE500[Tes! QAR | ORMAR2044 |2 days, conlingesl Lo enrcnent
Fax, Karen Regans Piocloring SE000H et CEEAE0NA | OB/ MiAME 2 days, contingent upon enrc!ment
Gryczka, Davkd Principal £5,636.00)/Tolal OR014 | oaeae
Guild, Jasan AIS Science Teacher 5681087 iSession | OTEAIOS | OBITHA0EE |10 deys; confngent upon envaiment
b = Guild, Jasan | Fegents Pinclodng $ERO0 N Test CRAA | 0BMAR204 |2 days; confingenl upon enrciinsent
iGuili, Jason Grading Regenis S10U00)Test DI04 | ORI SR04 13 days; as per limechee
Hawm, Malanie [Rpsourcs Teschor $1.650.00) Bession | OTN0AR2014 | DO X004 |22 days; codingent upon enolined
| Freens, Melaka Reganiz Piocloring $65.00)Test 0 13R04 | DAN4ia004 |2 days, contingenl upon enndlment
B Haintz, Allzan Admdndnslrafive Intem £3,596.000/ Tatsl 0T 2004 | DRR2A004
= Higainbatham, K Rosoutce Teatls: $1.550.00|/52ssion | OTWAG0IS | 0004 |27 days; confingant upon envallment
Higegintsliram, Kim Regents Piocioning 560,00 Tesl ORI | DAMAA0E |2 days; conlingenl upon ennslinil
Hilton-Howard, Linds [ Fsncnis Procoring §65.00[Test G300 | GRITARAIA |2 days: confingen] upon enroliment
- Hingiaw, Haina Heghibtcdls Schood Pringpal 25,0095.00| Mot O HR0H4 | CANET4
Honots, Tommy Mhysical Fducation Teacher $1.500.00)/Session | OTOER004 | AHZR014 |22 days; confingent upan eneclment
L Hoaces, Tommy Hiegenls Prociaring 505,00 | Test (15 | fAnAdte |2 days; conbngen vpon enrafminl
Howck, Lodrsing Resource Teaches $1 5000 Sosslon | OOOER0MA | BANYAITA |22 days; conlingent upan encclimant
Hexick, | corains Fegents Fioctating 505 00| Tesl D H20 | DENE70T4 12 days: conlingem upon enrofment
Il Houck, Lomralng Crading Regesils SE0.00Tesl A 2004 | QAR |3 days; Bs per Bmeshes|
Howd, Leri Sience Teachsr $1.500.00 ) Bession | TR0 | DSN27014 |72 days; conlingeal upan enreliil
Hogd, Lol _ S Selanee Tenchar 2B01.8215esslon | O7R282044 | 08M22014  [10days; contingent upon encolimant
Hiad, Lovi Rigenls Prochoring 365,000 Tesl OR3R004 | (ENAR014 |2 deys: contingend upon earofment
Hend, Lari Grating Hegenls $10.00]ITast OBIM 3004 | 0BI1AMR014 |5 days @ per Bmesheal
ik, Gaa Litirarian (5079 — §1.850.00)15ession | OTNIBR0NA | 0ANAFOT |77 days; confingent upon encollment
Jackson, Teshana idlogy Teacher 31.500.00)/Session | O7M0RR2004 | DAMZI0N4 |22 daye: coutirent Lpait sneolment
Jackson, T#sham Regenls Prochoring $65.00]Tasl GRILRAN | DANAR0NA |2 deys contingent upon enretmenl
Jathson, Talshana Grading Hegenls $10.00] Test R | GarSR014 |3 daye; os ger Bmeshes|
fames, Todd Ikl Teacher S1600.00) Gession | OTORRNIA | 0&M1FH014 |27 days; contingent upan encofiment
Fanes, Todd IS Mot Teachcr 570777 Session | 0Ti2ar00d | DRUTZZ014 [10 days: conbingenl upan enecliment
I fames, Todd Regeals Procharing $65.00]Tasl 03300 | 0RO |2 days; contingenl spon earofment

Page 2




Board of Education

Personnel Report
May 14, 2014
Surinngr Schocd 2074 James, Tadd Grading Regents ~ §10.00}Tes! D&/ 37014 | 0815014 |3 days, &s per Unesheed
Jenis, Palricloh.  |Malh Tescher SLE00.00)Sesslon | OROMA0IA | Q8122094 |22 diys; conlingenl upen erecimenl =
Jenks, Paliicla A AIS Maih Teacher 8/21.21 |IGession | OT128/2014 | 081212004 |10 drys; confingant upon enmoliment
Jenks, Paticia A [Repents Proctoning $66.00|Test 03132014 | 0BM42014 |2 dags: contigonl upon oariment
Jonks, Pabicla A {Giadng Regenls $10000 Test 0032014 | QAMER04 |3 days; as per limesheel
i Sast Michael Soienia Teather  SLEN.D0Session | OTWBANIY | CRITZR0N4 |22 days; confingent vpon enroliment
Jost, Mchas| IS Srenca Teadier $840.01 |iSesshon | R0 14 | 08M214 10 days; contrgent upon enrelmont
doisl, Mchanl Regents Procloring SE5.000MTest | OAMH2OH | DAIAB014 |2 days; confingsrd upon enriment
Johsl, Mchasl Gearing Regents $10.00 Tef CAMAA004 | GHESA0A |3 deys; as ped Emeshest
Hneop-focher, Mdsie Regesls Procking 05.00]Test OR300 | O I4R014 |2 days; conlingend upon endcliinedl
Heanes, Fredick Earih Sciance Teacher 51.3561}U|J‘S{k555u|__ OF0E014 | 0BN2R00A |22 days; conbingent upon enmdfmeant
|Fiwianes, Frecerich  |AlS Slence Tezther S40.81 |Session | O7V2B2014 | 871272014 |10 days; contingent upon crucment
|izwranes, Fradesick Regords Procioning $65.00/Test G 32044 | 081472004 |2 days; conlingant upon encetintent
Keavanis, Froderkcx Grading Regents $10.00)Tost 031320140 | 08N5E04 |3 days; 63 per lmesheet
" |LaVerne, Afisen Fraglish Teathes $1.500.00/Session | 07M08/2014 | 08N72014 122 days; continganl ugon ovollment
_ Lelerne, Aisan [Rogerks Proclating #55.00{Tesl OBM32044 | OBM4R044 |2 days; confingent upan enrofmeansd
Loy, Hmberly Libranian {503) LS00 'Sesslon | O7GAZ004 | DANAMNA |22 days; contingent oon enrfiment
Lesineki, Mark Secfal Sudies Teaches $1G50.00)iSesshon | OWABMA094 | DAMI220H4 |22 days; contingen! upon croluent
Lesinski, Mark AlS Bocial Sludies Teacher ST80.005esslon | OFEZ014 | OANM25084 |10 days; confingent upon enrolment
Lesinskd, Mark HReganls Proclodng 465,00 )Test DRES0NE | CANADTE |2 davs: confingend upon enrcdment
Lesinski, Mark Grading Regenls B S10.00] ek DEREA | (GHSR2014 |3 days; as per Bresiiesl
LeVes, hangarel |miath Teacher 81 700,00 05 | 070802014 | 0E/120014 |22 days, confingend upon enrgTnend
- Leveaa, Matgarel AlS Math Teacher 70 A5 Session | OFRRE0LA | SR1R014 10 days; conSngent updn oruotiment
LeWea, Margarel Hegenls Proclinng SR5.00)Test Ga13t2014 | 08472014 |2 days; conlingant pon encliment
Lichwual, Alex Science Teacher $1,55000 ) Session | OTNBMRI4] 0RO (22 days; contingent upon envelimanl
Lichaorat, Alex MG Sclenco Toacher S704.56[Bemlon [ OTRAR0IA | 0BA22014 [10 days; contingent Upon eneiiment
LB heoal, Al Regenls Prochoring S6500)iTest DBNA2014 | 0BNAR0N |2 days; contingent upen enrofrnend
Lichaal, Alex Grading Regenls S0 Test ORHIA04 | 0AMS2004 13 days: as por liesheet
|lipiske, Jenna Social Sludies Teacher LS00 Sesston | OTORMZDI4 | OBM22004 |27 days; confinganl tpon enrofiment
Lipiska, Jeraa Renents Prochoring $55.00)/ession | ORIAZ004 | CO/RA/2004 |2 daye: confingenl upon entaiment
Lipizka, Jenaia Giadiyg Regenls 310,000 Test DBEN2014 | OGBSI |3 days; as per Baeshest
Losito, Hatliyn Bhadant Helpar - £8.00{Hr DTE0E | DI04 [as per limoshenl
| Lyores, Derek In-Bchosl Busponsion Teathes $14.350Hr Drmdfenid | 8122014 [22 days; confingent upon ennoTment
Lyons, Derck |Regenis Practoring .ssa.mlrras: GEHIRA0 | 0314014 |2 days; conlingond upen enrclinienl
|Mitiowan, Kathering | Resowce Teachor $1,600.0008esslon | Obizndd | darizizold [22 days; contingent upon enccliment
[MeGowan, Ketherine  [Hegents Prockeding 155 0 Tost 01302014 | 0811102014 |2 days; conlingent upon enraliment
hivaher, Diwid |Math Teacher $1,500.00(r5ession [ OTNOA2014 | ORA 24 [22 days; conlingent upen enroliment
hteeher, Navld Regeals Proctoning £65.00(/Test QBHAGN | 0N |2 days; confingent upon eanafment
: Mavhor, David Grading Regents 10,00 Test QB30T | OBMA2014 |5 days, as per lineshaest
hills, Kethering Soctal Studies Toachsr $1.500.00)/Sesshon | ORD&2014 | CRMZ2004 |22 drys; confingent upon enrofiment
kitis, Katharing Ak Socid Shodies Teacher 50182 |1Session | OTTEEON4 | CEIZENE (10 days; contngent upan enrafment
[Litis, Katheiing Fegenis Proclodng F05.00]Test CEENA014 | B4R |2 days; confingepd upon endollment
{1ntis, Kelherina Grading Rigenls S10.00] Tt TEHHP014 | (RS04 |3 days:as per Emeshos)
[Nuznch, Paut Social Sludies Teacher $1,500.000Sescion | OTIOG2014 | O8M2R014 |22 days; confingend upon eriiment
Inusnch, Paul M5 Soclal Sludies Teather $681.820180scion | 0702002014 | 0BNZIOIA |10 davs; confingent upen orseliment
[ Muench, Paul Regenls Prociering §05.00 st DR12004 | 08412014 |2 days; corlingenl upan enrelment
Fasanch, Paul Grading Regents §in00]mest 08132014 | 0811542014 13 days; s per fmeshent
Keulverhis, Kirk Fesowes Teacher §1,500.00(Gession | O7IORGDNS | OREZ004 |22 days: continganl vpon enrpfment
Huhverhld, 1rk Regenls Proclong B £65.00(Test 0aMy2014 | DAAAR00R |2 days; confingentupon enroimont
| Mitied, Kimbeeriy [Fdath Teacher $1.600.00(5esslon | O7M&G014 | CETIZRAM 122 days: confingent upan snrafment
Niodl, Himbery ~ [AIS Malh Teacher $681.82\/Session | OVRR2014 | 0822014 |10 days; confngentupon srucdmetn
| hiofl, Kimbesiy Reegents Prochoding S65.000/ Test R3O | D201 |7 days, contingont upon envoliment
Hihodl, Kimbesly Grading Regenls $10.00|Test ETARG1A | OBIEI01Y |3 days: &5 per imeshedd
Hugent, Kely Librarizn $1.550.00) Sesshon | O7/0R/2014 | 081207014 |22 days: contingont upon ercliment
Hugeal, Ketty {Regents Frocloing  $65.00)Tesd DR{13/2014 | 081442014 12 duys; confingent upon enroliment
swakd, Kimbedy | Regents Proclecing ) UB132014 | 0BA4i2094 |2 days; contiement upan enralinet
s, by Grading Regents S04 rest 01302014 | OAISI2014 |3 days: o5 por feshesl
Parnollo, Brian Physlesl Coucalian Teacher _$1500.000Sesson | OTNAZ0Y4 | OAM2200 |22 days: confingent upan earalimend
Paalle, Brian [hegoels Prockoning $65.00Test (N304 | DEAIZ0S |7 days contingend upsn sliment
- l'eshi, Palrick Emglish Teacher $1.550.00) Sesslon | OTADONS | DRI220M 122 days; confrgent upoa encimeat
Pasii, Palrick IS English Teacher $TOA.55|/5esslon | CPAABR01 | DEH22314 |10 days; confingent upon erenlmeln T
Pashio, Malrick Regenls Prochoning 6500/ Tosl DANZF0TE | D8/I472014 |2 days: conlingen| voon enrofiment
Pashio, Palilck Grading Regeals $10.00|Tast DEFTH2004 [ (18014 |3 days; as per bmesheed
Pelion, James Assislan] Principal $3,508.00{Todal OO0 [ 0RR0imI4 i
= Py, Strghen Fronoircs Teadinr §1,600.00)/Session | 0wiber0i4 | 00122014 |22 days; confingen upon crrclmeln
Peiry, Stephen [Hegents Procloing $55.00|Test OEHA01Y | 031402014 |2 days; confingent upon enrafment
Peny, Stephen {Graiing Regenls $10.00]Tesxt ORAA | DaMsE01 3 ays; a5 per tneshonl
Fetiia, il [t Teacher $1.700.00]iBezsn | OTWRIR014 | 01212014 |22 duys; confingent upon envatienl
Pefra, Bil |15 Bial Teacher - §785.45)/5ession | 07282014 | 0N212014 |10 days; confogent upon ewclment. |

Paga 3




Board of Education
PFersonnel Repord

May 14, 2014
[Summer Schoal 7014 Palris, BE Renents Mroctoning 363,00} Tosl D200 | OB/ 408004 |2 days: confingent upan eirofiment
Melrie, B2l Grading Rogeats £10.00]Test DA | 0815014 |3 days; asper Bmeshert
Philips, Lindszy Englizh Teacher 1500000 Gesslon | GRORMA4 | 08N2A04 |22 days: contingend upon enrgfiment
Fhifips, Lindsay AlS Erglish Toachey $681.82)I5ession | OTRRF0NA | 0ANEE0I4 |10 days, confingend upon snmalimeli
| FPriblips. Lindsay |Regents Prochaing 55,00} Test (R0 | 0BM4R014 |2 days, confingant upon enrdimen]
Phillips, Lienksay |Grading Regents - S10.00{/Test OUIN2044 | DAMADONY |3 days asperimoshat
Pierce-DeGraw, Paliiva |Social Studies Teacher 51, 500000 5esslon | OFI0GA014 | DANZIIA |22 days; conlingent upon ensofmenl
. Fieroe-DiGaas, Paliiga [Regents Proclving SE5000Test GaftE0d | 08N&0Hd |2 days: confingent upon enralimend
Fierce-DeGrew, Malicia |Gradng Regonls S10.00{iTest DEFEX2014 | DANAR0I4 |3 days; 25 per limeshesal
Prinwrcse, Jason Regeils Procloing $55.00]Test 03132014 | BN4R014 |2 days; confrgent wpon enncimand
(Hraesa, Jason Grafng Regenis S0\ et QA 014 | O8MSE014 |3 days; as por limoshiesl
Fréchad, Beth it Teaches §1,550.00(/Sazsion | OTNIRR014 | GE/I2T01 [22 days; confingent upon enrcllment
Pritchand, Desh Regenis Procloning 6500/ Test OaMY2014 | 08142014 |2 days; confingent upon ernoiiment
Ragan, Deboeah FLATO Teather S350 M OG3N201 | 772004 Jup bo 30 hows
Flegan, Dedoreh PLATO Taather $1,500.00|Gession | OTIOB2004 | OFEAR014 127 days; confingenl upon enrcliment
Riogian, Deborzh Regenls Mroclering 6400 [ITest 0832004 | 0842004 |2 days; conbingend upan ciwalnant
Schisirie, Lisa Math Teather §1,500.00]/5ession | D081 | ORAAR04 |27 days; confingent upon enrcliment
Sehulzi, Lisa AIS Malh Teachsr B5a 182 Gesston | ORI | OBMT220M4 |10 days; confrigent Lpon enraliment
schudlaie, Lisa Ragends Proctoring §6.5.00] Teast DAMARDIA | OBIH2004 |2 days; confingend upon envalment
Srhidirie, Lisa Grading Regents S10.00)Test OR300 | OBISR00E |3 days; as per Fmesheet
Severance, Sleing  |Srience Teacher $1.550.0005esslon | DROBIZHA | OBE2014 122 days) confingent upoa enfaliment
Severance, Shanna S Ecience Teachor S04 55 15ession | O7R287004 | 08N 22044 |10 days; contingend upon enralimant
o Severance, Shansa  |Regents Prockaring SE5.004Test S RH004 | 08/14iAH4 |2 days; conlagent upan enrciment
Saverance, Shanna Crading Regents 10,00 Tesi CEIANA | 0NE2004 |2 days, as per imeshest
Smimons, Ein Adniitinelialive lnlen 53,506.00] Tols! GrnIrE0ls | oReEe
[Emekler, Eirily Health Teather S1500.000S0sslon | OTOEZNA | DANZAA |22 days; conlingent upan erdoliil
Emuchler, Emily Hizgonts Frocloding HR00HTest IR0 | Danaend 4 |3 days; contingzsal upon enrctiment
Sperent, Lk English Teather 31,850,008 lon | R0 | DRAEANE |22 days; conlingont updnensofmont
Sperang, Lisa A5 Englsh Teacher 3EA0.01|fSession | OTNER014 | 0NZEM |10 days; conlingent upon enmfmeln
Sperang, Lisa Fetjeals Frocloing SH5.00/ Test Qa4 | 08N4T014 |2 days; contigent voon enrctiment
Sporang, Lisa Gradng Regonts $10000[/Test Q3R | GNS014 |3 days; &s per [meshest
Sweansy, Heldi Sclence Teather 150000 Gession | OFNOE2014 | (27014 |22 days: condingenl upon enrolimeril
Sy, Heldi ARG Srience Teaches §681.82|Bession | 0282014 | 0270272014 |10 days; confingenl upon enroment
Sweeney, Heldi Fegents Procering 5.0 Test DRHI2014 | 080472014 |2 days; contngent upon ervoliment
— Suaency, Heldi Giredfing Repanls $10.00 ) Test 08136014 | 0BHSE04 |3 days; 85 per fimesheel
Gweet, Donaa Secrelay §12.82|Hr DEOUNY | O304 |as per imeshest
Swoed, Donna Secrelary ARy 072014 | QB2912014 |2s per bmeshesl
Trabuces, Mark Englich Teacher FLT00.00 Gession | ORORM0E | ORT2R014 122 days; conbingent tpon enncllment
Trabaicon, Mark AlS EnglishTeacher ST85450Gesslon | DAEREAHIA | OBTRHN4 (10 days; conbingend upen enrclimaln
== | Trabices, Baak Reqents Prochoning §65.00|Tast GRNA004 | DRNA04E §2 days; contingent upon enrciment
Trabaicon, Mark Grading Regentz SI0.00]Tes! | OARAR004 | OBMSIA [3days, as per imesheat
Warren, Renso MS English Teacher $00182fSeasion | OTRE0I4 | DBMZR4 |10 days: contingent upon enraliment
Walren, Rengs Rengents Prochosing $55.00]Test GEMAA014 | 0842004 )2 days; conlingenl upon enrcllmant
‘Warren, Renes Grading Regenls SHLO0[Tas 03137014 | DAN52014 |3 days; &3 per fmeshest
Walios, James Social Shudies Teacher S150000]Bession | OWIEZ0M | DBH2R014 [22 days; conlingent upan endolrieat
Walras, James AIS Sociad Sludies Teacher $641.82)0ssion | o7izampid | 0871202014 (10 deys; contingentupon envofment
Walrgs, Jaetis Regenls Procionng $65.00| Test D3NHI014 | D8r14F014 |2 days; contngenl wpon enielinen
Walros, Jemes __|Graging Regais S10.00|Test Q8N N2010 | OEM5014 |3 days, &5 per limeshsal
ey, Chad Regenls Prockoring L $G5.00)Test QA3 | GENARG14 |2 days; conkngen] upon crvglimen
E vititney, Chad Greding Hegens SURO0Test | 00/13/2044 | 020457014 |3 days; as per fimeshes]
dohitney, Jodi Eiwglish Teachar $1500.00Y5estan | OFIOBR0N4 | OBVIA014 |27 days; contingent upon enrclliment
il Jodi Regenis Procioriy) $65.00{Test D8N 32014 | ORA42014 |2 days; contingend upon envolment
WWitlams, Sarah Hegenls Prochnng $65.001ITast D8/1302014 | OB/T42004 |2 days: conlingond upen oot
[Witiams, Saiah Grading Regenls S10,008Tasl (A | DB/BR01A |3 days; as per Emesheet
| |Woodrkige, Kitsting Secelary S1zgainh (P304 | O30 |es per imesheot
Wocdridge, Kristing Seceelary $13.200Hr G0N0 | OBl fas pe limssheet
Wolksludy Slidant & 100 Workaludy Sluden B 1780 008 | DRAGR0N4 s per linesheed
Shidant £ 101 Woekstudy Sludert §2 98] 0500472013 | D5i26/2034 [os per imashoet
Sudenl # 107 Workstuly Sldent §1.75[Hr QU2 | D661 [as per tineshee!
2 Subetitutes
Carcer & Technleal Edugation
Banunadl, Alelsha 38.04MHr; 570 3hiday
Bulin, Azron B6.94MHr, $T0.360ay
Instructional Technalogy
|Paat, James SRR, {0 B aijstled
|Wihaley, David B BEM; o be adusted

Paga 4




